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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, t.L.p

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B BUSINESS COMNSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Victoria County Jumor College District
Victoria, Texas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Victoria County Junior College District, as of and for the year ended Angust 31, 2011, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Victoria County Junior College District’s management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of
Victoria College Foundation, Ine. (the “Affiliated Organization™), which reflects total assets of $8,189,072 and
revenues of $926,213. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been
furnished to us, and in our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Victoria College
Foundatior, Inc., are based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial andits contained in Govermment Audizing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Siate of
Texas Single Audit Circular. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonmable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatemnent. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presemtation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions. :

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Victoria County Junior
College District, as of Angust 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof for the vear then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the State of Texas Single Audit Circular, we have also
issued our report dated October 26, 2011, on our consideration of the Victoria County Junior College District’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agresments and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope.
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is ao integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the State of Texas Single Audit
Circular and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 8 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting

765 EAST 7TH ST & BROWNSVILLE, TX 78520 # (956) 544-7778 ® FAX: {956} 544-8465 ® www.pbhepa.com
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WACO, TX (254) 772-4901 ® WHITNEY, TX (254) 6944600 8 ALBUQUERQUE, NM (505) 266-5004




Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statemments in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Victoria County Junior College District’s financial statements as a whole. The supplementary
information and financial assistance section as denoted in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audizs of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,
and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Victoria County Junior College District. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of State Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by the State of Texas Single Audit Circular, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements of Victoria County Junior College District. The combining of individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and the schedule of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended August 31, 2011

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standard’s Board (GASE) released Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statemenis - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis ~ for State and Local Governmenis, which established a mew
reporting format for annual financial statements. In November 1999, GASB released Statement No. 33, Basic Financial
Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for Public Colleges and Universities, which applies the new
reporting standards to public colleges and universities. The Victoria County Jurior College District (the “Distriet” or
*College™) adopted these new standards in 2002,

The following analysis provides an overview of the District’s financial activities. Both 2011 and 2010 are presented in the
audited financial statements. Munagement’s discussion and analysis is designed to focus on current activities, the resulting
change, and currently known facts; therefore, please read this discussion and analysis in conjunction with the District’s
basic financial statements and additional information.

The annual report consists of three basic financial statements that provide information on the District as a whole: the
Statement of Net Assets; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets; and the Statement of Cash
Flows. This discussion and analysis is limited to the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets for the primary government.

Analysis of Finapcial Position

For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2011, net assets decreased by $713,568 (1.9%) from 537,900,255 at August 31, 2010
to $37,186,687 at August 31, 2011. Operating revenues increased by 17.4% or $2,877.864. Operating expenses increased
by $5,477.062 (13.4%). Non-operating revenues (state appropriations, taxes, Title IV, gifis, and investment related
income) increased by $3,024,298 (11.3%), while non-operating expenses (interest on capital related debt) decreased by
10.7% or $95,194. The overall decrease in net assets is attributable to the transfer of endowment assets to the Victoria
College Foundation, Inc.

Tuition and fee revenues increased 6.5% or $524,317 aver prior year due to an increase general fee rate per semester credit
hour (“SCH™) and enrcliment growth of 5.7%. Tuition and fee rates wore sct as follows for fiscal year 2011: 1) In-District
Tuition rate remained the same at $34 per SCH, 2) Non-Resident Tuition rate remained the same at $100 per SCH, 3) Out-
of District Fee remained at $45 per SCH, 4} General Fee increased from $20 per SCH to $22 per SCH, 3) Technology fee
remained the same at $13 per SCH.

During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2011, the District’s base State funding was reduced by 1.0% or $62,468. The
District remains under the State’s “hold harmless” clause, which allows the District to keep a level base funding. However,
the State reduced all community college appropriations during fiscal year 2011, During this time, the District's enrollment
head count increased by 5.7%. The State’s funding for employee health insurance remained the same as prior year.

The Victoria College Board of Trustees voted to set the tax rate at $0.1531 per $100 valuation. The tax rate decreased from
prior year tax rate by .2%. Property tax revenues increased 2.1% (3 160,323} due to an increased assessed property value of

.8%.

Interest and related investment income increased by $73,546, or 20.8%. The increase in this non-operating revenue
category is due to gains on the sales of various endowment investments. Poor market conditions continued during fiscal
year 2011 resulting in fairly flat interest rate returns.

Shori-term liabilities increased by $643,764 or 8.8%. The increase is due primarily to an increase in Deferred Revenue
related to student accounts receivable for fall 2011-2012 tuition and fees. Tuition and fees are higher in the current fiscal
year due to an increase in enrollment headeount of 5.7% and due to mereased fee rates.




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Year Ended August 31, 2011

Table 1 - Condensed Comparative Financial Information

Financial Statement Categuory

Current Y ear

Prior Year

Assets

Cash and Investments
Other Assets

Capital Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

MNet Assets

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Restricted

Total Net Assets

Operating Revenues

Tuition and Fees (net of discounts)

Local, State and Fedem] Grants and Contracts
Auxiliary Enterprise

Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Instruetion

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Support

Institutdonal Support

Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Schelarships and Fellowships
Auxiliary Enterprises

Depreciaton

Totai Operating Expenses
&
Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

State Appropriations
Taxes

Title IV

Gifts

Interest on Capital Related Debr
Investment Related [ncome

Total Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses)

Income Before Other Revenues, { Expenses), Gains, (Losses)

Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains, (Losses)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets, as Adjusted

Ending Net Assets
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24,164,980

$37,186,687 $37,900,255
3,371,347 8,047,030
6.236,028 3,688,661
4,010,280 :
638,802
19,456 457
15,143,721 12,992,730
90,313 30,237
2,338,991 2,352,102
2,816,925 2,900,136
4,006,831 1373463
2,998,333 3298347
13,802,754 11,054217
3,626,819 3393618
1465711 1,413,636
46,250,353 40,813,491
(26,834,096) (24.234,898)
8,604,742
7,620,356
9,734,191
426,437
) (389,964)
334,147
25,849,509
2,135,305 1615011
{2,348 873) 48,779
{713,56%) 1,563,750
37,300,235 36,236,463

817,186,687

$ 37,900,255




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended August 31, 2011

Capital Assets and Long Term Debt Administration
Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets ag of August 31, 2011 was $44 030,809 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
amount represents a net decrease (including additions, dispositions, and depreciation expense) of §20,919 over fiscal year
2010. During the fiscal year, construction in progress decrsased by $3,207,594. Additonal information regarding the
Diistrict’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the financial statements.

The following table summarizes the District’s capital assets, met of accumulated depreciation, as of
August 31, 2011 and 2010

Balance at Balance at % Change % Change

8/31/2011 8/31/2010 2011-2010 20112010
Land $ 460,387 3 323,537 5 134,850 41.4%
Construction in Progress 474 096 3,681,693 (33207,594) -87.1%
Library Volumes and

Periodicals 968,859 1,023,531 (54,672) -5.3%
Buildings 46,488,947 45,024,031 464,916 1.0%
Site Improvemennts 6,503,197 6,383,314 121,883 1.9%
Telecommunications and

Peripheral Equipment 1,396,936 1,159,269 237,667 20.5%
Machinery, Equipment, .

Furniture and Vehicles 4,941,654 1,310,687 3,630,867 277.0%
Totals at Historical Costs 61,226,079 59,908,062 1,328,017 2.2%
Total Accumulated Depreciation , 17,205,270 15,856,334 1,348,936 ’ 8.3%
Net Capital Assets $ 44,030,809 3 44051728 3 (20,919) 0.0%

Lonz-Term Debt
Long-term debt decreased by $1,410,000 during the fiscal year. The District issued $3,453,000 in Series 2010 Combined
Fee Revenue Refunding Bonds during fiscal year 2011, Additional information regarding the Disirict’s long-term debt can

be found in Notes 7, § and 9 to the financial statements.

The table below summarizes the District’s long-term debt outstanding at August 31, 2011 and 2010

Balance at Balance at $ Changs % Change

8/31/2011 8/31/2010 2011-2010 2011-2010
1999 Reverue Construction Bonds $ - g 3,410,000 § (3,410,000) -100.0%
2006 Tax Bonds Payable 12,655,000 13,230,000 (575.,000) -4.3%
2008 Maintenance Tax Notes 1,075,000 1,580,000 (505,000) -32.0%
Refunding Bonds 3,080,000 - 3,080,000 100.0%
Total Long-Term Debt § 16,810,000 $ 18,220,000 5 (1,410,000) -7.7%

The District’s maintains an AA bond rating with the bond rating agency Standard & Poor’s. There are no known debt
Jimitations that could affect the financing of facilities or services.

L




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management's Discussiop and Analysis
Year Ended August 31, 2011

Enrollment Highlights

Credit student enrollment and contact hours increased by 5.7% and 12.4%, respectively, during the fiscal year. Headcount
was 4,290 for the fall 2010-2011 term compared to 4,062 for the fall 2009-2010 term. Non-credit enrollment increased
from 885 in the fall 2009-2010 term to 1,230 in the fall 2010-2011 term, an increase of 39.0%. The strength of the non-
credit enrollment is due in part to a Skills Development Grant from the Texas Workforce Commuission. The grant has
allowed the District to offer specialized training to industry partners within its service area, thereby increasing the skill level

of meumbent and new workers.

2010-2011 Fall Spring Summer Annual®
Enrollment 4,290 4,118 2,239 3,691
Conract
Credit Hours ‘ 776,960
Students ;
2008-2010 Fall Spring Summer 1 Summer 2
Ernrollment 4,062 4,037 2,041
Contact
Hours 727312 728,064 254,592
2010-2011 Fall Soring Summer 1 Summer 2 Annual*
Enrollment 1,230 1,499 1,290 3 4,3
Non~ Contact
Credit Hours
Students -
2009-2010 ‘ 2 Annual®
Enrollment 885 763 798 1,763 2,958
Contact
Hours 32,052 40,854 23,293 61,969 160,168
*.Unduplicated
Certificates and Degrees Conferred:
Associate Associate Associate of Total Degrees
of of Applied Work Foree &
Arts Science Sciences Certificates Certificates
2010 -
41 92 166 257
2009 -
2010 38 33 167 262 551




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Vear Ended Aungust 31, 2011

Strategic and Operational Planning

Victoria College continues to implement activities and programs to meet the objectives outlined in its 2009-2012 Strategic
Plan. Several areas were addressed during the 2010-11 vear and significant progress was made towards implementing
programs to foster student success, meet community needs and ensure institutional excellence. An Action Item Progress
Report was presented to the Board of Trustees in May 2011,

Campus Master Plan

A campus master plan was completed in 2000, with a mid-cycle review in 2005. Many of the projects included in that
original plan have been completed and others are under review for continued applicability and relevance to the current
strategic plan. A team was formed in spring 2011 1o assess the completed projects, research current and future needs, and
develop a new master plan. The 2011-2020 campus master plan will be completed and adopted by the Board of Trustees in
fall 2011 with tmplementation beginning in 2012,

Resource Management & Development

Victoria College remains committed to maintaining the affordability of higher education and works diligently to develop
and enhance its resources in order to balance the needs of its students with the needs of its entire constituency of taxpayers,
community members, and business and industry. As State financial support continues to decrease and the cost of doing
business continues to increase, achieving this balance becomes progressively more difficult. After a comprebensive review
and careful deliberation of the overall financial ontlook and anticipated financial need of the College, the VC Board of
Trustees approved changes to both the College tax rate and VC’s student fee schedule this fiscal year. The tax rate was
increased by $0.0075 from $0.1531 to $0.1606 per $100 valuation. Tuition was increased by $9 to 343 per credit hour and
the out-of-district fee was increased to $47 from $435 per credit hour. This increase resulted in an estimated $2.3M n
additional budgeted revenues and facilitated the accomplishment of budgetary balance.

Victoria College strategically and aggressively seeks external support through donaiions and grants to help offset the cost
of new program development, to enable the granting of student financial support, and to provide necessary funds for
expansion and growth. The College sirives lo secure for all area students seeking postsecondary education and training, the
resources necessary to facilitate college enrollment and successful completion without accumulation of excessive financial
burden. Generous comumunity support and a strategic focus on investment management allowed the VC Foundation to
award over $330,000 in student scholarships and imject nearly $4350,000 to enhance College programs, facilities, and
initiatives.

One program recently enhanced through external funding support is VC’s TexPREP (Texas Prefreshman Engineering
Program). This nationally recognized program provides a challenging academic summer enrichment opportunity for middle
and high school students designed to motivate and prepare them for success in advanced studies leading to careers m the
fields of science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM). Victoria College has been a TexPREP site since
2006. In 2010-2011, $70,000 in external funding from Dow, Alcoa and the K.R. and Laura Miller Foundations allowed VC
to increase the number of students served from the original seven (7) middle schoo! students to last summer’s total of 54.
Additional funding commifments for the next two summers will provide the resources necessary to expand the program
further.

Title V

Resources secured through VC's 2009 Title V grant application continue to benefit the College and hundreds of service
area high school students. In 2010-2011, VC’s Title V grant project continued the pracess of establishing College Access
Resource and Success (CARS) Centers within area high schools with the opening of the CARS Center at Cathoun High
School in Port Lavaca. In addition, preliminary steps were taken for the implementation of the planned CARS Centers ai
Victoria West High School (fall 2012) and Victoria Fast High School (2013).




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended August 31, 2011

College Recognition

In 2011, Victoria College was one of 120 community college candidates chosen from among 1,200 colleges in 32 states
nominated for the Aspen Prize for Community Colleges. The Aspen Institute recognizes community colleges that
consistently achieve outstanding academic results combined with high graduate employment rates, and the Aspen Prize
nomination honors the top 10% of community colleges whose student cutcomes indicate excellence and student success as
nstitutional priorities.

Customized Training

Victoria College remains steadfast in its efforts to expand training opportunities throughout the service area and provide a
skilled worlforce for regional business and industry. This year, the College completed the third Skills Development Fund
Grant with six petro-chemical industry partners and injtiated another grant with an area plastics production business. Total
training funds exceeded 33 million and resulted in nearly 1,400 emplovees received in excess of 65,000 training hours. In
2010, Caterpillar, Inc. announced it would open a hydraulic excavator production plant in Victoria. The facility would
serve as the North American production site for this particular plece of machinery and employ over 500 people. In several
press releases and news articles, Caterpillar executives noted that a major factor in their decision to build the plant in
Victoria was the College’s ability and willingness to development new programs to meet employment needs.
Representatives from the College and Caterpillar are working to develop a customized training program for all new hires.
Additionally, the College is in communication with potential Caterpillar suppliers to develop training programs designed
for their unique operations. The College also joined a consortium of educational institstions and workforce development
partners to address the explosion of activity surrounding the Eagle Ford Shale oil and gas exploration in South Texas. The
demand for skilled labor is resulting in the peed to inmcrease offerings in welding, commercial truck dnving,
instrumentation, electrical trades, among others. The consortium is working to ensure that the resources are available to
address employer needs.

Eurollment Management

Victoria College’s Strategic Plan for 2009-2012 targets, among other things, recruitment efforts in areas of high need and
high impact. While continuing its traditional recruitment efforts, VC has successfully broadened its focus to include
communities and populations where there is both high need and a high probability of significant benefit to the community.
This year, Vs credit enroliment numbers inereased for the second consecutive year, continuing to represent the results of
this strategic enrollment management focus. A 5.7% increase from fall 2009 to fall 2010 was followed by similar increases
in spring and summer 2011, Fqually significant, was an increase in the number of full-time students, whose ranks increased
by 12% compared to the previous year. Additionally, enrollment growth among males and Hispanics outpaced growth in
other demographics, resulting in increased represeniation of those two traditionally underrepresented groups.

Contacting the District’s Finanelal Management

This financial report is designed o provide a general overview of the District’s finances and demonstrate the District’s
accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerming any information provided in the report or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Victoria County Junior College District, 2200 East Red River,
Victoria, Texas 77901,
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statement of Net Assets
August 31,2011

ASSETS

Current Assefs
Cash & cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Restricted short-term investments
Due from component unit
Accounts receivable (net)
Restricted accounts receivable
[nventories
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Nouncarrent Assets
Endowment investments
Construction in progress
Investments in real estate
Capital assefs (net) (See note 3)
Total Noncwrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Funds held for others
Deferred revenues
Bonds payable - current portion
Total Current Liabilities

Nonecurrent Liabilities
Bond premium
Bonds payable

.....

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for
Nonexpendable
Student aid
Expendable
Student aid
Unexpended bond proceeds
Debt service
Lnrestricted

Total Net Assets {Schedule D}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
9

Current Year

EXHIBIT1

Prior Year

0,046,797 ' $ 7,097,720
2,575,258 2,587,924
2,223 2,220
289 41,620
19,617 78,206
3,710,128 3,273,663
454,885 982,429
799,820 717,279
- 203,672
16,609,017 14,084,735
- 3,028,772
474,000 3,681,693
460,387 325,537
43,096,323 40,044,498
44,030,800 47,080,500
60,639,826 62,065,235
630,500 786,183
559,551 556,149
387,786 372,205

4,927,907 4230,443 -
1,475,000 1,390,000
7,980,744 7,334,980

137,395 -

15,335,000 16,830,000
15,472,395 16,830.000
23,453,139 24,164,980
27,083,414 25,831,728
- 2,797,525
192,321 465,105
2,112,362 2,290,064
257,765 234,394
7,540,325 6,281,430
37186687 S 37900233




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Affiliated Organization
Statement of Financial Position
August 31,2011

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & cash equivalents
Tuition assistance receivable
Pledges receivable
Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Endowment Investments
Investments

Total Endowment Investments

Property (net)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to victoria college
Deferred rental income
Taotal Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of t

Prior Year
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EXHIBIT 2
VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets
For The Year Ended August 31, 2011

Current Year Prior Year
OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and fees (net of discounts of 34,558,893 &
$2,779,364, respectively) § 8571347 §  8.047,030
Federal grants and contracts 3,292,993 2,451,571
State grants and contracts 2,629,097 1,031,716
Non-governmental grants and contracts 313,938 205,374
Sales and services of educational activiiies 367,762 359,436
Auxiliary enterprises (net of discounts of $2,153.,544 &
$1,323,033, respectively) 4,010,280 4.220,013
General operating revenues 271,040 263,433
Total Operating Revenues (Schedule A) 19,436,457 16,578,593
OPERATING EXPENSES
struction 15,143,721 12,992,730
Public service 50,318 30,237
Academic support 2,338,691 2,352,102
Student services 2,816,925 2,900,136
Institutional support 4,006,881 3,373,468
Operation and maintenance of plant 2,898,333 3,298,347
Schelarships and fellowships 13,802,754 11,054 217
Auxiliary enterprises 3,626,919 3,398,618
Depreciation 1,465,711 1,413,636
Total Operating Expenses (Schedule B} 46,290,553 40,813,491
Operating (Loss) (26,834,096} {24,234 898)
Nop-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
State allocations 8,503,704 8,604,742
Maintenance ad valorem taxes
Taxes for maintenance and operations 6,006,111 3,815,906
Taxes for general oblization bonds 1,774,768 1,804,430
Title IV 12,336,719 8,734,191
Gifts 715,176 426,437
Investment income (nef of investment expenses) 427,693 354,147
Interest on capital related debt (794,770} (889,964)
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (Schedule C) 28,069 401 23,849,009
Income Before Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains and (Losses) 2,135,305 1,615,011
Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains, (Losses)
Loss on disposal of capital assets (15,230} (20,976)
Bond issuance costs (130,610}
Donation of capital assets 604,077
Additions to permanent and term endowments - 69,755
Transfers of endowments (3,307,110} -
Total Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains, (Losses) {2,848.873) 48,775
Increase in Net Assets {713,568) 1,663,790
NET ASSETS
et Assets - Beginning of Year 37,900,255 36,631,985
Adjustment fo Net Asses - (3935,520)
Net Assets - End of Year S 37,186,687 $ 37,900,255

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Affiliated Organization
Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended Aungust 31, 2011

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Support and revenues
Coniributions
Interest and dividends
Rental income
Tortal unrestricted sapport and revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
Net assets transferred from Victoria College
Net assets classified as temporarily restricted
Total unrestricted support and revenues
And reclassifications

Expenses
Program
Management and general
Fundraising
Total unrestricted expenses

Increase in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Net assets released from restrictions
Net assets classified as temporarily restricted
Total temporarily restricted reclassifications

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Support and revenues
Contributions
Interest and dividends
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
Total permanently restricted support and revenues
Net assets released from restrictions
et assets transferred from Victoria College
Total permanently restricted support and revenues
And reclassifications

[ncrease in net assets

NET ASSKETS
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Current Year

Prior Year

g 552,681 § 574,233
53 20
33,750 42,900
538,489 617,153
598,295 76,685
- 381,078
260,571) (844,000)
926213 230,826
764,330 431,162
20,293 42,388
119,339 115,813
904,462 539363
21,751 (358,537)
(15,570) -
260,571 244,090
245,001 844,090
258,698 274,395
107,421 69,517
793,660 174,007
1,159,788 517,919
(598,295) (76,685)
3.007.022 -
3,568,515 441,234
3,835,267 926,787
4.334,188 3,407,401
3 8160435  § 4334188




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Aungust 31, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from students and other customers
Receipts from grants and contracts

Other receipts

Payments to suppliers for goods or services
Payments to or on behalf of employees
Payments of scholarships and fellowships

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from state allocations
Receipts from federal (Title IV) allocations
Receipts from ad valorem tax revenues
Gifts and grants (other than capital)
Student organization and other agency transactions
Transfers to Victoria College Foundation, Inc.
Net cash provided by non-capizal financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from ad valorem tax revenues
Contribution of capital assets

Purchases of capital assets

Proceeds from disposal of capital assets
Loss on disposal of capital asscts
Proceeds from refunding bonds

Defeased debt
Bond issuance costs
Bond premium

Payments on capital debt - principal
Payments on capital debt - interest

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments

Investment sarnings

Additions to permanent and term endowments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash & cash equivalents

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - September 1

Cash and cash equivalents - August 31

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents

—
(5]

Current Year

EXHIBIT 3

Prior Year

S 13,646,853 S 15,028,402
6,327,109 510,696
329,629 185,227
(6,750,122 (6,845,390)
(22,842,406) (19,774,909)
(13,802,754) (11,054,217
(23,091,691) (21,950,191
7,042,094 7,092,687
12,336,719 9,734,191
6,006,111 5,815,906
715,176 426,437
15,581 (475,158)
(3.307.110) -
22,809,471 22,594,063
1,774,768 1,804,450
604,077 .
(1,460,022 (1,151,454)
15,230 24,552
(15,230) (20.976)
3,455,000 -
(3,410,000 -
(130,610) ;
137,395 -
(1,455,000 (1,385,000)
(794,770) (889,964)
(1,279,162) (1.618.392)
3,028,772 (247,244)
469, 354,061
69,755
3,497,793 176,572
1,936,411 (797.948)
9,685,644 10,483,592
§ 11622055 §  9,685.644
S 9,046,797 $ 7,097,720
2,575,258 2,587.924
$ 11,622,055 $  0.685.644




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended August 31, 2011
{Continued)

Current Year

EXHIBIT 3

Prior Year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating (loss} 5 (26,834,096) §  (24,234.30%)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash used by
operating activitics:

Diepreciation expense 1,465,711 1,413,636
State group insurance 1,460,710 1,512,055

Changes in assets and labilities:
Receivables (net) 91,081 (3,177,965}
Due from component unit 38,580 (78,206)
Inventories (82,541 (12,324}
Prepaid expenses 203,672 (166,642)
Accounts payable (133,683) 60,778
Accrued liabilities ' 3,402 331,472
Deferred revenue 697 464 2,401,903

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 3 (23,091,691) & (21.930.191)

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalements.
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
August 31,2011

Reporting Entity

Victoria County Junior College District (the *District™) was created by a vote of the electorate of Victoria County,
Texas, at an election held on December 2, 1947, in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas to serve the
educational needs of Victoria County and the surrounding communities. The Board of Trustees (the “Board™). a
seven-member group, is the level of government which has governing responsibilities over all activities related to
public junior colleges within the jurisdiction of the District. Board members are elected by the public and have
decision-making authority, the power © designate management, the responsibility to significantly mfluence
operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters, including faxing anthority. The District is considered to be
a special-purpose, primary government according to the definition in Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement 14, The Financial Reporting Enriry. While the District receives funding from local, state, and
federal sources, and must comply with the spending, reporting, and record keeping requirements of these entities, it
i3 not a component unit of any other governmental entity. Furthermore, all activities and organizations over which
the Board exercises oversight responsibility have been included in the basic financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accountine Policies

Report Guidelines

The significant accounting policies followed by the District In preparing these financial statements are in
accordance with the Texas Higher Fducation Coordinating Board's Annual Financial Reporting
Requirements for Texas Public Community and Junior Colleges. The District applies all applicable GASB
pronouncements and all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and
interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict or contradict GASB
pronouncements.  The District has elected not to apply FASB guidance issued subsequent to
November 30, 1989, unless specifically adopted by the GASB. The District is reported as a special~ pur’aose
government engaged in business type activities.

Tuition Discounting

Texas Public Fducation Grants - Certain tuition amounts are required to be set aside for use as scholarships -
by qualifving students. This set aside, called the Texas Public Education Grant (TPEG), is shown with tuition
and fee revenne amounts as a separate set aside amount (Texas Education Code §56.033). When the award is
used by the student for tuition and fees, the amount is recorded as tuition and a corresponding amount is
recorded as a tmition discount. If the amount is disbursed directly to the student, the amount is recorded as a
scholarship expense.

Title IV, Higher Education Act Program Funds — Certain Title [V HEA Program funds are received by the
District to pass through to the student. These funds are initially received by the District and recorded as
restricted revenue. When the award is used by the stadent for tuition and fees, the amounts are recorded as
revenue and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount. If the amount is disbursed directly to
the student, the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense.

Other Tuition Discounts — The District awards tuition and fee scholarships from institutional funds to
students who qnalify. When these amounts are used for tuition and fees, the amounts are recorded as fujtion
and fee revenue and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount. I the amount is disbursed
directly. to the student, the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense.

—
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the District have been prepared on the accrual basis whereby all revenues are
recorded when eammed and all expenses are recorded when thev bave been reduced to a legal or contractual
obligation 1o pay.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other comumitments for expenditures
of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration. Under Texas law, appropriations lapse at August 31, and
encumbrances outstanding at that time are to be either canceled or appropriately provided for in the
subsequent year’s budget. Encumbrances cutstanding at vear-end that are provided for in the subsequent
year’s budget are reported as designations of net assets sinee they do not constitute expenditures or Habilities.
All encumbrances outstanding tor the vear ended August 31, 2011 were canceled.

Budgetary Data

Fach compmnity college in Texas is required by law to prepare an anpnal operating budget of anticipated
revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year beginning September 1™, The District’s Board of Trustees
adopts the budget, which is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. A copy of the approved budget and
subsequent amendments must be filed with the Texas Higher Education Coordination Beard, Legislative
Budget Board, Legislative Reference Library, and Governor’s Office of Budget and Planning by December
1%

Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term
investments with original maturides of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments

[n accordance with GASB Statement No. 31 dccouniing and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments
and Exrernal Investment Pools, investments are reported at fair value. Fair values are based on published
market rates. Short-term mvestments have an original maturity greater than three months but less than one
year at time of purchase. [The governing board has designated public funds investment pools comprised of
32,512 and 543,840 at August 31, 2011, and 2010, respectively, to be short-term investments.] Long-term

mrvestments have an original maturity of greater than one year at the time of purchase.
Inventories

Inventories consist of consumable office supplies, physical plant supplies, food service supplies, and
bookstore stock. Inventories are valued at cost under the “first-in, first-out” method for supplies and at
average cost for bookstore stock and are charged to expense as consumed.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair value at the date of dopation. For
equipment, the District’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $3,000 or more and an
estimated useful life in excess of one vear. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements
that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the strucnure are capitalized. Repairs and
maintenance of $100,000 or more or that extend a building’s useful life are also capitalized. The costs of
normal mainfenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are
charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is incurred.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets applying
the half-vear convention. The following lives are used:

Buildings 50 years
Buildings and Site Improvements 20 years
Library Books ' 13 years
Furniture, Machinery, Vehicles and Other Equipment 10 years
Telecommunications and Peripheral Eguipment 5 years

Deferred Revenues

Tuition and fees of $4,507,954 and $3,872,425 and federal, state and local grants of $378,676 and $326,071
have been reported as deferred revenues at August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Donor Restricted Endowments

Only earnings are available for expenditure for designated purposes from donor-restricted endowments. The
District has set minimum endowment ampounts. Smaller amounts may be endowed, but no expendirures will
be made from those endowments until the minimum is met either through the addition of eamings and/or
addidonal contributions.

Endowment assets are delineated as such on the Statement of Net Assets and arc restricted for student aid.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires the District’s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts

and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resulis could differ from those estimates.

Ovperating and Non-Operating Revenue and Expense Policy

The District distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items, The District reports as
a BTA and as a single, proprietary fund. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing
services in connection with the District’s principal ongoing cperations. The principal operating revenues are
wition and related fees. The major non-operating revenues arc state appropriations and property (ax
collections.  Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assers.
Risk Mapagement

The District is exposed fo varicus risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During its f{iscal year ended
August 31, 2011, the District purchased commercial insurance to cover general liabilides. There were no

sigmificant reductions in coverage in the past year.

Authorized Investments

The District is authorized to invest in obligations and instruments as defined in the Public Funds Investment Act
(Sec. 2256.001 Texas Government Code). Such investments include (1) obligations of the United States or is
agencies, () direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies, (3} obligations of political subdivisions rated
not less than A by a national investment rating firm, (4) certificates of deposit, and (5) other instruments and
obligations authorized by statute.

et
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Deposits and Investments

At August 31, 2011, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits was $11,622.055 and total bank balances
equaled $11,753,054. Bank balances of $230,000 are covered by federal depository insurance and 311,323,054 was
coverad by collateral pledged in the District’s rame. The collateral was held in the safekeeping departments of
unrelated banks, which act as the pledging bank’s agent.

Beginning September 1, 1997, the District adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 31,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This GASB
requires that investments be reported at fair value on the balance sheet. The District utilizes quoted market price as

its indicator of fair value.

At Augnst 31, 2011, the District had no outstanding commitments to sell securities. Cash and cash equivalents

reported on Exhibit 1, Staternent of Net Assets, are comprised of the items reported below:
8/31/2011 &/31/2010

59,803 § 128,080
11.562,252 9.557.564
$ 11.622.055 §_ 9,635,644

Cash on band $
Demand Deposits
Total Cash and Deposits

The amertized cost and estimated market values of investment securities at August 31, 2011 and 2010, by
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of investment securities at August 31 are summarized as follows:

2011 2010
Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Rate Maturity Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Wells Fargo Managed
Allocation Purtfolio
Equity Mutual Funds Variable Open hy - S - $ 1,803,383 $ 1,767,702
Fixed Income Mutual Funds Variable Open - - - 072490 1,169,684
Money Market Funds Variable Open - - 01,386 51,286
3 - ) - $ 2967239 § 3028772
2011 2010
Estimated Estimated
Type Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Uncategorized Investments
Tex Pool by 2512 3 2.512 $ 45840 $ 43840
Total Uncategorized Investments 3 2,512 3 2,512 3 43,840 $ 43,840

f—
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Deposits and Investments (Contimued)

Market Value  Market Value

Type of Security - 8/31/2011 8/31/2010
Wells Farge Managed Allocation Portfolio $ - § 3,028,772
Tex Pool 2,512 43 840
Total Investments 3 2,512 $ 3,072,612
Total Cash and Deposits $11,622,055 $ 9,614,656
Total Investments 2,512 3.072.612
Total Deposits and Investments 311,624,567 $12,687.268
Cash and Temporary Investments (Exhibit 1) $11,622,055 $ 9,614,656
Investments (Exhibit 1) ‘ 2,512 3,072,612
Total Depogits and Investments $11,624,567 $12,687.268

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following specific
investment risks at vear end and if so, the reporting of cerfain related disclosures. The District has the following
risks related 1o deposits and investments:

Interest Rate Risk ~ In accordance with state law and District investment policy, the District does not
purchase any invesunents with maturities greater than 10 years.

Credit Risk - In accordance with state law and the District’s investment policy, investments in murtual funds
and imvestment pools must be rated at least AAA, and investments in obligations from other states,
municipalities, counties, etc. must be rated at least A, All Tex Pool investments of the District are rated
AAA

Concentration of Credit Risk — The District does not place a limit on the amount the District may invest in
any one issuer.

During the year ended Angust 31, 2011, the District transferred all endowment investments fo the Victoria College
Foundation, Inc. At the time of trapsfer, the District realized gains of $270,6094 from the sale of investments. The
calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculaton of the net increase in fair value of nvestments.
Realized sains and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fiscal year and sold in the current
year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease int the fair value of investments reporied in the prior year.
There are no unrealized gains or losses on investments for the year ended August 31, 2011.

During the year ended August 31, 2010, the District realized gains of $83,383 from the sale of investments. The
calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increase in fair value of investments.
Realized gains and losses on investments that have been held in more than one fiscal year and sold in the current
year may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of investments reported in the prior year,
The net increase in the fair value of investments during the year ended August 31, 2010 was $247,244. This
amount takes into account all changes in fair value (including purchases and sales) that occurred during the year.
The unrealized gain on investments held at year-end was $61,513.

Derivatives

The District was not invested in derivative instruments for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2011
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. Capital Assets Activity

Capital asset activity for the year ended Aungust 31, 2011, was as follows:

Primary Institution

Balance - Changes During the Year Balance
9/1/2010 Additions Deletions Reclassifications 8/31/2011
Not Depreciated: ,
Land $ 32537 0§ 134850 § - 3 - $ 460,387
Construction in Progress 3,681,693 468,482 - (3,676,076) 474 099
Subtotal 4,007,230 603,332 - (3,676,076} 934,486
Other Capital Assets:
Library Volumes and
Perodicals 1,023,531 50,807 (105479) - 068,859
Butldings 46,024 031 418,420 - 46,496 46,488,947
Site Improvements 6383314 - - 121,883 6,505,197
Telecommunications and
Peripheral Equipment 1,159,265 237,667 - - 1,396,936
Machinery, Equipment,
Fumiture and Vehicles 1,310,687 149,797 (26,527 3,507,697 4.941,654
Subtotal 53,900,832 856,691 (132,006) 3,676,076 60,301,593
Accurmulated Depreciations:
Library Volumes and
Periodicals 439,430 62,899 (90,248) - 412,101
Buildings 10,911,355 847,572 - - 11,759,127
Site Improvements 3,074,938 263,052 - - 3,338,010
Teleconmunications and
~ Peripheral Equipment 56,349 139,882 - - §96,731
Machinery, Equipment, ‘ ‘
Furmniture and Vehicles 673,522 152,306 (26,527) - 759,301
Subtortal 15,856,334 1,465,711 (116,775) - 17,205,270
Net Other Capital Assets 40,044 468 {(608,020) (15,231) 3,676,076 43,096,323
Net Capital Assets §44.031,728 % (5688) § 15231y § - $ 44,030,809




Capital Assets Activity (Contirmed)

o
h

Capital asset activity for the year ended August 31, 2010, was as follows:

Primary Institution

Balance Changes During the Year Balance
9/1/2009 Additions Deletions Reclassifications 8/31/2010
Not Depreciated:
Land $ 325337 % - 3 - 3 - $ 3253537
Construction n Progress 3,145,333 583,327 - (56,967 3,681,693
Subtotal 3470.870 393327 - (56.967) 4,007,230
Other Capital Assets:
Library Volumes and
Periodicals 1,066,773 56,913 (100,1353) - 1,023,531
Buildings 46,024,031 - - - 46,024,031
Site Improvements 6,326,347 - - 56,967 6,383,314
Telecommunications and
Peripheral Equipment 1,228,184 166,161 (235,076) 1,159,269
Machinery, Equipment,
Fumiture and Vehicles 1,047,391 333,053 (71,757 - 1,310,687
Subrotal 55,692,726 338,127 (406,988) 56,967 53,900,822
Accunmlated Depreciations:
Library Volumes and
Periodicals 469,498 66,341 (56,389) - 439,430
Buildings 10,064,365 847,186 - - 10,511,555
Site Improvements 2,804,644 270,314 - - 3,074,638
Telecommunications and
Peripheral Equipment 842,622 132,503 (218,253) (423} 756,849
Machinery, Equipment,
Fumiture and Vehicles 644,001 96,592 (71,3703 3,999 673,522
Subtotal 14,825,134 1,413,636 (386,012) 3.576 15,856,334
Net Other Capital Assets 40,867,592 (853,509) (20.576) 53,391 40,044,498
Net Capital Assets 344338462 5 (262)182y § (20976 S (3,576) $ 44,051,728
7. Current and Long-Term Liabilities
Current labilities activity for the vear ended August 31, 2011, was as follows:
Balance Balance
9/1/2010 Additions Reductions 83172011
Accounts pavable 3 786,183 5 23473842 § 23,629,525 S 630,500
cerued liabilities 556,149 7,154,466 7,151,064 559,551
Funds held for others 372,205 15,581 387,786
Deferred revenues 4.230,443 4 927,507 4,230,443 4,927,907
Bonds
General obligation bonds 375,000 600,000 575,000 600,000
Revenue bonds 310,000 - 310,000 -
Refunding bonds - 5,000 375,000 350,000
Notes
Maintenance tax notes 503,000 525,000 505,000 525,000
§ 7.334.980 3 37.421,794 3 35,776,032 § 7,980,744
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Current and Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Current liabilities activity for the vear ended August 31, 2010, was as follows:
Balance Balance
94172009 Additons Reductions 8/31/2010
Accounts payable $ 723403 $ 16,380,463 $ 16,519,683 3 786,183
Accrued ligbilitics 224,677 7,349,800 7,218,328 556,149
Funds held for others 451,843 - 79,633 372,205
Deferred revenues 1,825,540 4.230,443 1,825,540 4 730,443
Bonds
General obligation bonds 600,600 573,000 600,000 375,000
Revenue bonds 300,000 310,000 300,000 310,000
Nates
Maintenance tax notes 485,000 503,000 485,000 503,000
§ 4612463 $ 29,730,706 $ 27,028,191 3 7,334,980

Long-term liabilities activity for the vear ended August 31, 2011, was as follows:

Balance Balance
9/1/2010 Additions Reductions %/31/2011
Bonds
General obligation bonds $ 12,655,000 g - g 600,000 g 12,055,000
Revenue bonds 3,100,000 - 3,100,000 -
Revenue refunding bond - 3455000 725,000 2,730,000
Nates
Maintenance tax notes 1,075,000 - 525,000 550,000
$ 16,830,000 $ 34550600 $ 4,930,000 § 15,335,000

Long-term Habilities activity for the vear ended August 31, 2010, was as follows:

Balance Balance
9/1/2009 Additions Reductions 8/31/2010
Bonds
General obligation bonds $ 13,230,000 b - 3 573,000 $ 12,655,000
Revenue bonds 3,410,000 - 310,000 3,100,000
Notes
Maintenance tax nofes 1,580,000 - 505,000 1,075,000
$ 18,220,000 & - $ 1,390,000 $ 16,830,000
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8. Deht and Lease Obligations

Debt service requirements at August 31, 2011 were as follows:

General Obligation Bonds

Revenue Bonds

2006 Limited Tax Bonds

2010 Combined Fee Revenue Refunding

Forthe Year Ended

August 31, Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2012 § 600,000 $ 607886 § 1,207,886 S 350,000 $§ 87,930 § 437650
2013 630,000 580,886 1,210,886 360,600 80,950 440,950
2014 635,000 351,906 1,206,506 370,000 73,750 443730
2015 685,000 522432 1,207432 75,000 66,350 441,350
2016 720,000 489,894 1,205,894 90,000 55,100 443,100
2017-2021 4,145,000 1,882,270 6,037.270 235,060 93,3C0 1,328,800
2022-2026 35,220,000 823,062 6,043,002 - - -
Totals $12,633,000 §35,468.335 $18,123333 $ 3,080,000 § 457,900 $ 3,537,500

Maintenance TaxNotes
Total Bonds 2008 Maintenance Tax Notes
For the Year Ended

August 31, Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 930,000 § 695,836 § 1645836 % 525000 5 28488 § 553438
2013 990,000 661,836 1,631,836 350,000 14,575 364,575
2014 1,025,000 625,656 1,650,656 - - -
2015 1,060,000 588,782 1,648,782 - - -
2016 1,116,000 544594 1,654,994 - - -
2017-2021 3,380,000 1,986,070 7,366,070 - - -
2022-2026 5,220,000 823,062 6,043,062 - - -
Totals 515,735,000 $5,526,235 $21,661,235 3 1,075,000 $ 43063 § 1,118.063

The District currently has no capital lease obligations.

[
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Bonds Pavable
General information related to bonds payable is summarized below:

» Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2006

Issued to construct Health Sciences Center, Remodel existing Allied Health Building and
associated improvements

Issued August 1, 2006

Amount authorized and issued - $14,300,000

Source of revenue for debt service — ad valorem taxes

*

Combined Fee Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Tssued to refund Combined Fee Revenue Bonds, Series 1999 that were issued to construct General
Services and Technology Buildings and associated improvements

Issued November 23, 2010

Amount authorized and issued - $3,435,000

Source of revenue for debt service — Tuition, general fes and general fund interest

»

Maintenance Tax Notes, Series 2008

Issued to purchase Enterprise Resource System

Issued April 15, 2008

Amount authorized and issued - $2,500,600

Saurce of revenue for debt service — maintenance and operations ad valorem tax

@

-

Bonds payable are due in annual installments varying from $350,000 to $1,150,000 with interest rates from 2.00%
to 5.125% with the final instaliment due in 2026. Maintenance tax notes are due in annual installments varying
from $325,000 to $350,000 with interest at 2.65% with the final installment due in 2013.

Debt Service for the 2010 Combined Fee Revenue Refunding Bonds was §446,588 for the year ended
August 31,2011, Reverues totaling $2,037.267 were available to mect this obligation.

Short Term Debt

The District used no short-term debt for the vear ended Angust 31, 2011

Rental Agreement and Operating Lease Commitments

QOperating Lease Commitments

The District’s negotiated a non-cancellable operating lease contract for copiers beginning November 14, 2003
and ending November 13, 2011,

The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Amount

\ZE

18,596
.39

5 18

153

2012

len}

A

Rental expense paid for the vears ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 for operating leases totaled $189,847 and
5196443, respectively.

PO
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Emplovees’ Retirement Plan

The State of Texas has joint contributory retirement plans for almost all of its emplovees.

Teacher Retirement Svstemn of Texas

Plan Description. The District contributes to the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS), a cost sharing,
multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. TRS administers retirement and disability annuities, and death and
survivor benefits to employvees and beneficiaries of employees of the public schocl systems of Texas. It operates
primarily under the provision of the Texas Constintion, Article XV1, Sec. 67, and Texas Government Code, Title &,
Subtitle C. The Texas state legislature has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of the pension
plan. TRS issues a publically available financial report with required supplementary information which can be
obtained from www. tra.state.rx.us, under the TRS Publications heading.

Funding Policy. Confribution requirements are not actuarially determined but are established cach biennium
pursuant to the following state funding policy: (1) The state constitution requires the legislature to establish a
mermher contribution rate of not less than 6.0% of the member’s annual compensation and state contribution rate of
not less than 6.0% and not more than 10% of the aggregate annual compensation of all members of the system
during that fiscal vear. (2) A state statute prohibits benefit improvements or contribution reduction if, as'a result of
the particular action, the time required to amortize TRS' unfunded actuarial Habilities would be increased to a
period that exceeds 31 years, or, if the amortization period already exceeds 31 years, the period would be increased
by such action. State law provides a state coniribution rate of 6.644% for fiscal years 2011-2010 and 6.58% for
fiscal vear 2009. State law further provides a member contribution rate of 6.4% for fiscal years 2011-2009. In
certain instances, the reporting district is required to make all or a portion of the state’s 6.644% contribution. For
fiscal vear 2011 the rate is 6.644%, for fiscal vear 2010 the rate was limited to 6.4% for the period of September
through December 2069 and increased to 6.644% for the period of January through August 2010.

Optional Retirement Plan

Plan Description. Participation in the Optional Retirement Program is in lieu of participation in the Teacher
Retirement System. The optional retirement program provides for the purchase of annuity contracts and operates
under the provision of the Texas Constitution, Article XVI, Sec. 67, and Texas Government Code, Title 8, Subtitle
C.

Funding Policy. Contribution requirerents are not actuarially determined but are established and amended by the
Texas legisiature. The percentages of participant salaries currently coniributed by the state and each participant are
6.4%. Benefits fully vest afier one year plus one day of employment. Because these are individual annuity
contracts, the state has no additional or unfunded Hability for this program.

The retirement expense to the state for the District was $735,419 and $722,643 for the fiscal years ended
August 31, 2011, and 2010, respectively. This amount represents the portion of expended appropriations made
by the state legislature on behalf of the District.

The total payroll for all District employees was 515,451,236 end 315,046,861 for the fiscal years ended
August 31, 2011, and 2010, respectively. The total payroll of employees covered by the Teacher Retirement
Systemn was §7,787,911 and 59,681,975, and the total payroll of employees covered by the Optional Refirement
Systern was $3,406,102 and $3,526,310 for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2011, and 2010, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Program

The District does not have emplovees participating in the deferred compensation program that was instituted
pursnant to authority granted in Government code 609.001.

8]
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16.

Compensable Absences

Full-time employees of the District accrue sick leave based on the length of their contract. Sick leave may be
accumulated up to eighty days, but no employee will receive compensation for sick leave upon termination of
employvment with the District. Since the District has no obligation for the accumulated sick leave uniil it is actually
taken, no accrual for sick leave has been made. Administrative, clerical, and maintenance personnel receive
vacation time based on lepgth of employment. Vacation must be taken by August 31; the carry-over of vacation
time is not allowed unless specifically authorized by the District’s president. In the opinion of the administration,
the liability for compensable absences is not material to the basic financial statements of the District.

Pending Lawsuits

On oceasion, the District may become party to litigation and claims arising in the normal course of operations. The
District s currently not involved in any litigation.

Disagoresation of Receivables and Pavables Balances

Receivables
Recetvables at Augnst 31, 2011, were as follows:

Allowance for Net

Student accounts receivable

Reeeivable

Uncollestibles

Receivable

$ 3,480,363

$  (329,014)

5 3,151,549

Taxes 501,904 (501,904) -
Recetvable from Title IV students 309,760 (154,880) 154,880
Third-party contractor receivable 211,780 - 211,780
Installment contracts receivable 251,830 (238,516) 13,314
Vendor receivable 178,228 - 178,228
Non-student returned checks receivable 157 - 1537
Payroll advances receivable 220 - 220

Accounts recervable (net)

Receivables at August 31, 2010, were as follows:

5 4,634,442

§  (1,224314)

$ 3,710,128

Allowance for Net
Receivable TUncollectibles Receivable

Student accounts receivable $ 2,673,134 3 (139,525) § 2,333,629
Taxes 533,444 (533,444 -

Receivable from Title IV students 335,353 (83,839 231,516
Third-party contractor receivable 308 685 398,685
Installment contracts receivable 297,687 239919 37,768
Vendor recevabie 51,524 - 51,524
Non-student retumed checks receivable 323 - 323
Payroll advances receivable 220 - 220

Accounts receivable (net)

$ 4260392

3 (1.016727)
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18.

19.

20.

Pavables

Payables at Angust 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

2011 2010

Accounts payable § 630500 3 786,183
Accrued Liabilities:

Accrued payroll 166,692 242,833

Employee benefits payable 276,060 204,501

Sales tax pavable 116,799 108.815

Total accrued liabilities 558551 556,149

Total payables $ 1,190,051 $  1,342332

Funds Held in Trust by Others

No funds are held in trust by others on behalf of the District.

Contract and Grant Award

Confract and grant awards are accounted for in accordance with the requirements of the AICPA Industry Audit
Guide, dudits of Colleges and Universities, Revenues are recognized on Exhibit 2 and Schedule A, For federal
contract and gramt awards, funds expended, but not collected, are reported as Federal Receivables on Exhibit 1.
Non-federal contract and grant awards for which funds are expended, but not collected, are reported as accounts
receivable on Exhibit 1. Contract and grant awards that are not yet funded and for wiich the Distiict has not yet
performed services are not included in the financial statements. Conmact and grant awards funds already
committed, e.g. multi-year awards, or funds awarded during fiscal year August 31, 2011, and 2010, for which
monies have not been received nor funds expended totaled $3,259,943 and $6,603,224, respectively. Of these
amounts $2,704,722 and $5.519,916 were from Federal Contracts and Grant Awards; $466,368 and 51,083,308
were from State Contracts and Grant Awards; and $31,91%8 and 30 were from Local Contract and Grant Awards;
and $56,397 and $0 were from Private Contract and Grant Awards at August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Self-Tusured Plans
The District has a self-insured arrangement for coverage of workers” compensation. Workers’ compensation plans
are on a pay-as-you-go basis, in which no assets are set aside. Estimated futare payments for incurred claims are

charged to current operations.

Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the state provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired
employees. Almost all of the employees may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age
while working for the state.

Those and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose premiums are
based on benefits paid during the previous year. The state recognizes the cost of providing these benefits by
expending the annual insurance premivms.

The state’s contribution per full-ime employee with individual coverage was $413 per month for the year ended
August 31, 2011 ($385 per month for fiscal year 2010) and totaled 3497286 for the year ended
August 31, 2011 (3432,165 for the year ended August 31, 2010). The state’s contribution per full-time employee
with individual and children coverage was $371 per menth for the year ended August 31, 2011 (3532 per month for
fiscal year 2010) and totaled $301,827 for the year ended August 31, 2011 (3278,013 for the year ended August 31,
2010). The state’s contribution for a full-time employee with individual and spouse coverage was 3649 per month
for the year ended August 31, 2011 (3603 per month for fiscal year 2010) and totaled $145,133 for the year ended
Angust 31, 2011 (3106,845 for the year ended August 31, 2010).

27




Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits (Continued)

The state’s contribution for a full-time employee with family coverage was $807 per month for the year ended
Angust 31, 2011 (3753 per month for fiscal year 2010) and totaled $297,216 for the year ended August 31, 2011
(3243,139 for the year ended August 31, 2010},

The cost of providing those benefits for 112 retirees in the year ended August 31, 2011 was $623,040 (retiree

benefits was $1,241,484 for the vear ended August 31, 2011 (active employee benefits for 180 employees cost
$1,060,162 for the year ended August 31, 2010).

Ad Valorem Tax

The District’s ad valorem property tax is levied each October 1™ on the assessed value listed as of the prior January
1™ for all real and business personal property located in the District.

As of Angust 31:
2011 2010
Assessed Vahation of the Distret: § 5,661,485.375 3 5,629,170,763
Less: Exemptions (517,016,218) {525,452,609)
Net Assessed Valuaiton of the District $ 5144 460,157 $ 5,103,718,064
2011
Current Debt
(perations Service Total

1.000000

196

Authorized Tax Rate per $100 valuation 3 0.500000 3 0.500000

Assessed Tax Rate per §100 valvation 3 0.125600 3 0.024100 $ 0.133100
2010
Current Debt
Cperations Service Total

Authorized TaxRate per $§100 valuation $ . 0500000 $ 0.500000 § 1.000000

0.025400 5 0153400

L2

Assessed Tax Rate per $100 valuation 3 0.128000
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Ad Valorem Tax (Contirmed)

Taxes levied for the year ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 were $7,647,722 and $7,613,739, respectively. Penalties
and interest are not assessed. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are considered delinquent if not paid before
February 1 of the succeeding vear and subject to lien as of July 1 of that vear.

2011
Current Debt
Taxes Collected “perations Service Total
Carrent taxes collected 3 5,010,495 ) 1,385,110 $ 6,595,605
Delinquent taxes collected 926,245 175,597 1,101,842
Penalties and interest collected 77,059 15,738 92,797
Less discounts and conmussions (7,688) (1,677} (9,365}
Total collections 3 6,006,111 S 1,774,768 3 7,780,879
2010
Curmrent Debt
Taxes Collected Operations Service Total
Current taxes collected 3 4,566,350 g 1,352,754 3 6119304
Delinquent taxes collected 1,182,689 237,205 1,419854
Penalties and interest collected 72,198 15,752 87,950
Less discounts and commissions (5,531) (1.261) (6,792)
Total collections $ 3,815,906 S 1,804.450 3 7620356

Tax cellections for the vears ended August 31, 2011 and 2010 were 98.05% and 97.41%, respectively, of current
tax levy. Uncollected taxes are fully reserved at August 31. The use of tax proceeds is restricted to maintenance
and operations and/or general obligation debt service.

Income Taxges

The District is exempt from income taxes under imternal Revenue Code Section 115, Income of Staies
Municipalities. Etc. although unrelated husiness income may be subject to income tax under internal Revenue code
Section S11 (a)(2)(B), Impesition of Tax on Unrelated Business Income of Charitable. Etc. Organizations. The
District had no wnrelated business income tax lability for the years ended Aungust 31, 2011, and 2010,

Discrete Component Unit

Victoria College Foundation, Iuc. (the “Foundation™) was established as a separate nonprofit organization in 1978,
to rajse funds to provide student scholarships and assistance in the development and growth of the District.  Under
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 39 Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units, an organization should report as a discretely presented component unit those organizations that
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of a government unst.

Accordingly, the Foundation financial statements are included in the District’s annual report as a discrete
component unit {see table of contents). Complete financial statements of the Victoria College Foundation, Inc.

can be obtained from the administrative office of the Foundation and/or the District.

Subsequent Events

In the opinion of the District’s administration, no events have occurred subsequent to the stafement of net asseis
date that would materially affect the financials.

(=]
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

Tuition:

State funded credit courses
In-district resident wition
Out-of-district resident taition
Non-resident wition
TPEG ser aside (set aside)*

State funded continuing education

Non-state funded continuing education

Tartal Tuition

Fees:
General fee
Technology fee
Qut-of-district fees
Laboratory fee
Course fees

Total Fees

Scholarship Allowanees and Discounts:
Remissions and exemptions - state
Title IV federal grants
Other federal grants
TPEG awards
Other state grants
Other local scholarships

Total Scholarship Allowances

Total Net Tuition and Fees

Additional Operating' Revenues:
Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts
MNongoveramental grants and contracts
Sales and services of educational activities
General operating revenues
Total Additional Operating Revenues

Auxiliary Enterprises:

Bookstore
Title IV federal grants
Cther federal grants
TPEG awards
Other local scholarships

Net Bookstore
Food service
Facilities rentals

Total Net Auxaliary Enterprizes

Total Operating Revenues

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Sehedule of Operating Revenues
For the Year Ended Aungust 31, 2011

SCHEDULE A

Total
Educational Auxiliary Current Prior
Unrestricted Restricted Activities Enterprises Year Year

§ 2474573 3§ - 3 24743573 % - $ 2,474,573 0§ 1817772
1,393,184 - 1,898,184 - 1,898,184 1,713,789
107,442 - 107,442 - 107,442 116,088
212,737 - 212,737 - 212,737 197,284
554,549 - 394,349 - 564,349 612,70%
129,758 - 126,758 - 129,758 117,336
5,417,243 - 5,417,243 - 5,417,243 4,574,598
2,860,675 - 2,860,675 - 2,360,675 2,130,560
1,950,648 - 1,550,648 - 1,830,648 1,651,553
2,478,150 - 2,478,150 - 2,478,150 2,107,387
177,085 - 177,085 E 177,085 167,712
246,439 - 246,435 - 246,439 194,184
7,712,897 - 7,712,997 - 7,712,997 6,251,396
(218,619 - (218,619) (218,619} {111,520}
(3.964,937) - (3,964,937) - (3,964,937} (2,340,388)
(2,183) - (2,1383) - {2,183} (25,860)
{29,190) - (29,150) - (29,150 (21,509}
(79,653) - (79,653) ~ {79,653} {77,181)
(264.311) - (264,311) - (264311 (202,708}
{4,558,893) - (4,558 893) - (3,558,893} (2,779,364}
8,371,347 - 3,571,347 - 8,571,247 3,047,030
43,863 3,249,128 3,292,593 - 3,292,993 2,451,571
206,823 2,422,274 2,629,097 - 2,625,057 1,031,716

- 313,938 313,928 - 313,838 205,374
367,762 - 367,762 ~ 367,762 359,458
271,040 - 271,040 - 271,040 263,433
889,490 3,985,340 6,874,830 - 6,874,330 4311,530

- - - 5,719,603 5,719,803 5,149,911
- - - (2,040,963) (2,040,963) (1,225,698}
- - - {4,784 (4,734) {16,569}
- - - (63,311) (63,311} (46,652}
- - - {44,484) (44,484 {34,116)

- - - 3,566,059 3,566,035 3,826,876

- - - 418,175 418,175 369,211

- - - 26,046 26,046 23,926

- - - 4,010,280 4,010,280 4,220,013

$ 9.460,837 3 5985340 5 15445177 $4,010280 $19456457 § 16,578,393

(Exthibit 2)

{Exhibir 2}

* In accordance with Education Code 56.003, $212,737 and $197,284 of tuition was set aside for Texas Public Education Grants [TPEG)
for the years ended August 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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SCHEDULE B
VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Schedule of Operating Expenses by Object
For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

Operating Expenses

Benefits
Salaries State Local Other Current Year Prior Year
and Wages Benefits Benefits Expenses Total Total

Unrestricted - Educational Activities

Instruction 3 7461729 § - $ 1267575 § 9,537,099 § 9.761,870
Public service 20,421 - 68,176 90,263 26,814
Academic support 1,314,533 - 609,660 2,079,948 2,065,367
Student services 1,473,844 - 369,890 2,033,026 503
Institutional support 2,109,332 - 1,197,691 3,599.233 2,984 473
Operation and maintenance of plant 860,405 - 1,798,783 2,968 333 3,298,347
Scholarships and fellowships 162,319 - 325,183 488,329 282,309
Tatal Unrestricted Educational Activities 13,402,603 - 5,636,958 20,826,231 20,455,683

Restricted - Educational Activities

Instruction 1,338,340 1,166,239 302,100 2,799,774 3,606,622 3,230,860

tad

Public service - 35 - - 35 423
Academic support - 259,043 - - 259,043 282,735
Student services 218347 340,870 44386 180,296 783,899 870,633
Institutional support - 407,648 - - 407,648 388.993
Scholarships and fellowships 88,620 - - 13,225,805 13,314,425 10,771,908
Tatal Restricted Educational Activities 1,645,507 2,173,853 346,486 16,205,844 20,371,692 15,545,554
Total Educational Activities 15,048,110 2,173,853 2,133,136 21,842,802 41,197,923 36,001,237
Auxiliary Enferprises 403,126 - 116,349 3,107,444 3,626,919 3,358,618
Depreciation Expense . .
Buildings and other real estate improvements - - - 1,110,624 1,110,624 1,117,500
Equipment and furniture - - - 292,188 292,188 229,795
Library volumes and pericdicals - - - 62,899 62,899 66,341
Total Operating Expenses $ 15451236 % 2,173,855 $22493503 $26413957 § 46,250,353 § 40,813,491

(Exhibit2)  (Exhibit 2)
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

Non-Operating Revenues

State Allocatiens:
Education and general state support
State group insurance
State retirement matching
Total State allocations
Ad valorem taxes:
Taxes for maintenance and operations
Taxes for general obligation bonds
Title [V
Gifts
Investment income
Tota] Non-Cperating Revenues

Non-Operating Expenses

Interest on capital related debt
Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Non-Operating Revenues

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Schedule of Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

SCHEDULE C

Aunxiliary Current Prior

Unrestricted Restricted Enterprises Year Year
$ 6307576 § - 3 - 6,307,576 § 6,370,044
- 1.460,710 - 1,460,710 1,512,055
735,418 - 735,418 722,643
2,196,128 - 8,503,704 8,604,742

6,307,576

6,006,111 - - 6,006,111 5,815,906

- 1,774.768 1,804,450

- - 12,336,719 9,734,191

459,976 - 715,176 426,437
107,736 3,828 427,693 354,147
12,881,399 3,828 29,764,171 26,739,873

- 794,770 - 794,770 889,964

- 794,770 - 794,770 889,964

$ 12,881,399 §$16,084,174 3 3.828  § 28969401 S 25,849,909

$a2

I

(Exhibit 2)

{(Exhibit 2)



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

Current
Unrestricted
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable:
Student aid
Expendable:
Student aid
Unexpended bond proceeds
Auxiliary enterprises

Plant
Debt Service
Investment in Plant
Total Net Assets, August 31, 2011

Total Net Assets, August 31, 2010

Adjustment to net assets

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Schedule of Net Assets by Source and Availability

For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

Detail by Source

Restricted Capital Assets
Net of Depreciation  Current Year
Unrestricted Expendable  Non-Expendable and Related Debt Total
§ 33561443 8§ - 3 - b - § 3,561,443
- 192,321 - - 192,321
- 2,112,862 - - 2,112,862
3,978,882 - - - 3,978,882
- 257,765 - - 257,765
- - - 27,083,414 27,083,414
7,540,325 2,562,948 - 27,083,414 37.186.687
(Exhibit 1)
6,281,436 2,989,563 2,797,525 25,831,728 37,900,255
(Exhibit 1)
(Exhibit 2)
$ (426,615) § (2.797.325) § 1,251,686 §  (713,568)

Net Increase (Decrease} in Net Assets § 1,258,836

(Exhibit 2)




Current
Unrestricted
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable:
Student aid
Expendable:
Swmdent aid
Unexpended bond proceeds
Auxiliary enterprises

Plant
ebt Service
Investment in Plant
Total Net Assets, August 31, 2011
Total Net Assets, August 31, 2010

Adjustment to net assets

Net Increase (Decrease} in Net Assets

[ Available for Current Operations |

Prior Year

SCHEDULED

[ Available for Current Operations |

Yes No Total Yes No
$ 3361443 § - $ 2,689,746 3 2,689.746 § -
- 192,321 797,525 - 2,797,525
- - 465,103 - 463,105
- 2,112,862 2,290,064 - 2,290,064
3,678,832 - 3,591,693 3,591,693 -
- 257,765 234304 - 234,364
- 7,083,414 25,831,728 - 25,831,728
7,540,325 9,646,362 37,000,253 6,281,439 31,618,816
(Exhibit 1}
6,281,439 31,618,814 36,631,985 5,442,800 31,189,185
(Exhibit 2)
- - {395,5205 - -
(Exhibit 2)
§ 1258836 3 (1,972454) § 1.663.790 % 338,639 $ 429631

(5%
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(Exhibit 2)




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended August 31,2011

SCHEDULEE

Federal Pass-Through Pass-Through
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Grantor's Disbursements
Grantor/Program Title Number Number and Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Sul Ross State Universisy
Hispanic Serving Institutions Education Grants 10.223 2007-38422-13081-VC-01 3 11,183
Total Sul Ross State University 11,183
Passed Through University of Texas San Antonio
Hispanic Serving Institutions Education Grants 10.225 2011 TexPREP 4,140
Total University of Texas San Antonio 4,140
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 15,323
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Direct Programs:
Community Based Job Trammng Grants 17.268 CB-18197-09-60-A-48 236,020
Total Direct Programs 236,020
Passed through Texas Workforce Commission:
ARRA - WIA Adult Program 17258 1910XSDCO0 60,044
ARRA - WIA Dislocated Workers 17.26C 1910XS8D000 1,219,728
Total Texas Workforce Commission 1,280,672
Total U.S. Department of Labor 1,516,692
INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES, STATE LIBRARY PROGRAM (IMLS)
Passed through Texas State Library & Archives Commission: '
Texas Treasures Grant Program 45310 723-1100% 13,850
Total IMLS 13,950
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Direct Programs:
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 84.007 PBOTAQ97874 102,692
Higher Education Institutional Aid 4.031 PO31S090139 516,142
Federal Work-Study Program 84.033 PU33A097874 75,770
TRIO - Student Support Services 84.042 PO42A060605 251,047
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 PO63PEO2339 7,013,746
Federal Pell Grant Program 34.063 PO63Q102339 3,130
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 P063Q102339 7,320
Federal PLUS Loans 84.268 14,570
Federal Direct Student Loans ~ Subsidized 84,263 2,196,315
Federal Direct Student Loans - Unsubsidized 34268 2,866,900
Academic Competitiveness Grant 84373 P375092339 43,561
Totai Direct Programs 13,091,193
Pass Through From Texas Education Agency;
Adult Basic Education - Basic Grants o States §4.002 114100017110312 281,013
Adult Basic Education - Basic Grants to States 34,002 124100017110424 59,511
Total Adult Basic Education 340,524




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (Continued)
Pass Through Texas Engineering Experiment Starion:
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund (SFSF) - Government
Services, Recovery Act 84.397
Total Texas Engineering Experiment Station

Pass Through From Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board:

Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 84.069A
Special Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 84.069B
ARRA - State Fiscal Swabilization Fund ($FSF) - Government

Services, Recovery Act 84.397A
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048
Tech Prep Education 84.243
Statewide Data Systems 84372

Total Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
Total U.S. Department of Education

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Passed Through From the University of Texas - Medical Branch at Galvesion:

Geriatric Education Centers 03.96%
Geriatric Education Centers 93.969
Maintenance & Service Awards 93.107

Total Health Education & Training Centers

Fassed Through From Texas Education Agency:
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.

[0
h
[}
[ole]

Total U.S. Depariment of Health and Human Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

(5%
L

73503 50,000
50,000

- 5,379

- 7,336

3582 53,131

104252 197,978
101725 197,578

04795 , 2,000
463,402

13,945,119

1UB4HP19213-01-00 21,600
SUB4HP19213-02-00 3,818

S UTTHPL1066-08-00 87,520
113,338

103625017110252 25290

138,628

(5]

15,620.712




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

Note 1: Federal Assistance Reconciliation

Federal Assistance Reconciliation

Direct federal grants and contracts revenue per Schedule A 3 3,249,126
Add: indirect / administrative cost recoveries - per Schedule A 43,867
Direct federal revenue, non-operating - Schedule C 12,326,269
Add: indirect / administrative cost recoveries - per Schedule C 10,450

Total Federal Revenues per Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 3 15,629,712

Note 2: Sionificant Accounting Policies Used in Preparing the Schedule

See Note 2 of the notes to the basic financial statements for the District's significant accounting policies. The expenditures
included in the schedule are reported for the District's fiscal year. Expenditure reports to funding agencies are prepared on the
award period basis, The expenditures reported above represent funds that have been expended by the District for the purposes
of the award. The expenditures reported above may not have been reimbursed by the funding agencies as of the end of the
fiscal year. Separate accounts are meintained for the different awards to aid in the observance of limitations and restrictions
imposed by the funding agencies. The District has followed all applicable guidelines issued by various emtities in the

preparation of the schedule.

Note 3: Expenditures not Subiect to Federal Single Audit

All expenditures are subject to Federal Single Audit.

Note 4: Student Loans Processed and Administrative Costs Recovered - Included in Schedule

Federal Grantor/ Administrative Total Loans
CFDA Number/ New Loans Costs Processed & Admin.
Program Name Processed Recovered Costs Recovered

Diepartment of Education
24268 Federal Direct Student Loans
(inchudes PLUS, subsidized and unsubsidized) $ 50777

~J
0
L
L]
[
o3
LA
[
g’
~3
)
(=)
L

L3
(@23




Note 5:

VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

Nonmonetarv Federal Assistance Received

No nonmonetary federal assistance was received.

Note 6: Amounts Passed Through bv the District

The following amounts were passed-through to the listed subrecipients by the Diswict. These amounts were from the Carl

Perkins Vocational Education - Tech Prep program CFDA 8
Higher Education Coordinating Board.

Austwell - Tivoli ISD

Bloomington ISD

Calhoun County ISD
Cuero ISD
Edna ISD

Faith Academy
Ganado ISD
Goliad ISD
Gonzales ISD
Hallettsville ISD
Industriai ISD
Moulton ISD
Nixon-Smiley ISD
Nordheim ISD
Palacios ISD
Refugio ISD
Shiner ISD
Seguin ISD
Victoria ISD
Waelder ISD
‘Woodsboro ISD
Yoakum ISD
Yorktown ISD

Total Amount Passed-Through

[

]

A 347

3
A o

from the U.S, Department of Education through the Texas

| R
N
th

)
(

11,578
1,752
7,100
4,858

667

3 100,683




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards

For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

SCHEDULEF

Grant
Grantor Agency/ Contract
Program Title Number Expenditures
TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD
Direct funding:
College Work-study Program - i 12,850
Texas Educational Opportunity Grant Program - 69,309
Early High School - HB1479 - 15,240
Texas Public Education Grant Program - 255,985
exas Grant Program - 263,303
Certified Educational Aide Program - 36,172
Professional Nursing Shortage Scholarship - 7,468
Professional Nursing Shortage Reduction - 208,397
Vocational Nursing Scholarship - 1,163
Higher Education Performance Incentive Scholarship - 12,000
Jobs and Education for Texans - 42,016
TG - Lighthouse Initiative Summer Bridge Program - 11,672
College for All Texans Foundation - Closing the Gaps - 3,000
Crossroads Area P-16 Council - 1,888
Law Enforcement Officer Standards & Education - 1,558
Total Direct Funding D43 022
Passed through University of Texas Medical Branch ar Galveston:
Minority Health Research & Education Grant Program - Education Pipeline Grant 62,618
Total passed through UTMB at Galveston 52,618
Total Texas Higher Education Coordinating Roard 1,003,640
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON
Pecan Valley Area Health Education Center - Health Prof $td Housing - 9,600
Pecan Valley Area Health Education Center UTMBG 309326 130,000
139,600
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
Puassed through Vicroria City-County Health Department:
Community Diabetes Project 11,000
Passed through Texas Education dgency:
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 103625017110292 10,336
GR - Adult Ed 100100017110312 98,829
Total Passed Through Texas Education Agency 109,365
Total Department of State Health Services 120,365
TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
Victoria College in Partnership with a Petrochemical Consortium 1910XSD000 1,272,428
Victoria College In Partnership with Berry Plastics Holding Corp. 13108DF000 140,604
Skills for Small Business Porgram 16118SD000 L 1,872
Total Department of State Health Services 1,414 6504
TOTAL STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 5 2,680,509

Notes fo the Schedule on the following page.

Lo
ol




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards
For the Year Ended August 31, 2611

Note 1: State Agsistance Reconciliation

State Assistance Reconciliation
per Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards

3 2,680,509
Less: Early High School Graduation (HB1479) (15,240}
Certified Ed Aide Program (36,172)
Total included in "Tuidon and Fees" (51,412}
Total State Revenues per Schedule A $ 2,629,097

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies Used in Preparing the Schedule

The accompanying schedule is presented using the accrual basis of accounting. See Note 2 of the notes to the financial

statements for the District's significant accounting policies. These expenditures are reported on the District's fiscal year
Expendimure reports 1o funding agencies are prepared on the award period basis.
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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, vL.nL.p

CERTIFIED FU&LIL ACCOUMNTANTS g BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFVORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS AND THE STATE OF TEXAS
SINGLE AUDIT CIRCULAR

Te the Board of Trustees
Victoria County Fanior College Distriet
Victoria, Texas

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
V mtwa County Junior Cellege District, as of and for the year ended Angust 31, 2011, which collectively comprise
of Victoria County Junior College District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon date
October 26, 2011. We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in the State of Texas Single Audir Circular,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Victoria County Junior College District’s internal control
over financial reporting as & basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpcse of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Victoria County Junior College District’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectivensss of the Victora County Junior College Distriet’s internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstaternents on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that & matenal misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of ternal control over financial reporting Was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or matenial weakmesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal comtrol over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Victoria County Junior College District’s financial
statements are free of material rmisstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our andit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards or the State of Texas Single Audit Circular.

765 EAST TTH ST & RROWNSVILLE, TX 78520 8 (956) 544-7778 B FAX: (956} 544-8465 8 www.pbhepa.com
AFFILIATE OFFICES: HILLSBORO, TX (254) 582-2583 s TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460
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We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of the Victoria County Junior College District in
a separate letter dated October 26, 2011,

Public Funds Investment Act

We have performed tests designed to verify the District’s compliance with the requirements of the Public Funds
Investment Act. During the year ended Augnst 31, 2011, no instances of noncompliance were found.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, audit committee, Board of Trustess,
others within the entity, state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anvone other than these specified parties.

Dby bttt @

October 26, 2011
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PATTILLGOG, BROWN & HILL, rt.o.r.

CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS g BUSINESS CONSQLTANTS

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
AND THE STATE OF TEXAS SINGLE AUDIT CIRCULAR

To the Board of Trustess
Victoria County Junior College District
Victoria, Texas

C‘omgh‘agca

We have aundited the compliance of Victoria County Jupior College District, with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a dum.t and material effect on each of iIs major federal programs for the vear ended
August 31, 2011, Victorda County Junior College District’s major federal programs are identified in the sumrnary
of anditor’s results section of the accormpanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. We have audited
the compliance of Victorla County Junior College Districr, with the types of compliance requirements described in
the Siate of Texas Single Audit Circular that are applicable to each of its major state programs for the vear ended
August 31, 2011, Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal progrems is the responsibility of Victoria County Jumior College District’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Victoria County Junior College District’s comphiance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
tates of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards,
1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governmemnts, and Non-Profit Organizations; and the standards apphuaoh. financial audits contained in the
State of Texas Single Audit Circular. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133, and the Stare of Texas Single Audit
Circular tequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal or state program occwrred. An audit inchudes exarmining, on a test basis, evidence about Victoria
County Junior College District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide s legal determination of Victoria County Junior College District’s compliance with
those requirements.
In our opinion, Victoria County humdor College District, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended
Angust 31,2011,

Iuternal Control Over Compliance

Mapagement of Victoria County Junior College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Victoria County Junior College District’s
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal or state program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on cormpliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for
the purpose of e‘{pressincr an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over comph’an:e Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Victoria County Junior College Disirict’s’ ter:J ontrol over
compliance,
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A marerial weakness in internal conirol aver compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in infernal conirol over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, Board of Trustees,
others within the entity, state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not infended o be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

DQCQ,QO Ben dhd el

October 26, 2011

43




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Sehedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

I. Summary of Auditors' Results

Type of auditors’ report on financial statements:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weakness(es)?

Internal control over major programs:
Material wealmess(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weakness(es)?

Noncompliance which i3 material to the basic
financial statements

Type of auditors’ report on compliance with major programs

Findings and questioned costs for federal awards
as defined in Section 501{a), OMB Circular A-133
and the State of Texas Single Audit Cireular

Dollar threshold considered between Type A and
Type B federal programs

Doliar threshold considered between Type A and
Type B state programs )

Low risk auditee statement

Major federal programs

Mafor state program

Ungualified.

Ne.

None reported.

None reported.

No.

Ungualified.

3300,000

$300,000
Yes

The Student Financial Aid Cluster
(CFDA #84.007, #84.033, #84.063, and #84.373)
The WLA Cluster - ARRA
(CFDA#17.258 and #17.260)
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States
(CFDA #84.002)
State Fiscal Stabilizaton Fund - ARRA
(CFDA #84.397 and #84.397A)

Texas Workforce Commission

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements which are Required to be Reported

in Accordance with Generallv Accepted Government Avnditing Standards

The audit disclosed no finding required 1o be reported.

111 Findings and Questionad Costs for Federal Awards

None reported.

1V. Findings and Questioned Costs for State Awards

None reporied.




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS
Summary Schedule of Prior Aundit Findings
For the Year Ended August 31, 2011

There were no findings in the prior year for either federal or state programs.
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 1

Net Assets by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(unaudited)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,

2010

2008

2007

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 327,084

Restricted - expendable
Restricted - nonexpendable

Unrestricted

£
o)
|95
S}

e
]

[os]
— o}

$ 20,190
5,869
3,290

6,137

5 11,089
13,571
4,033

5421

Total primary government net assets  § 37,187

Pl AT S A G
Gt~ o oo
D

<
[}

©5%
(W53

$ 35,486

$ 34,124




For the Fiscal Year Ended Angust 31,

2006 2003 2004 2003 2002
5 8513 521,596 521,191 $ 20,0853 316,403
14,389 388 441 494 502
4,293 4,102 3,534 4,286 3,909
5,715 5,683 092 4,316 6,637

5
$ 32910 531,769 $ 30,258 529181 5 27451
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 2

Revenues by Seurce

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)
For the Year Ended August 31,
(amounts expressed in thousands)
2010 1009 “2008 2007
Tuition and Fees (Net of Discounts) 3 8,047 3 5,125 § 4,767 g 4,206
Governmental Grants and Contracts

Federal Grants and Contracts 2,452 392 799 731
State Grants and Contracts 1,032 1477 1.210 1,042
Non-Governmental Grants and Contracts 205 124 G 1
Sales und services of educational activities 360 340 336 208
Auxiliary enterprises 4,220 3,125 3,114 2,821
Other Operating Revenues 263 355 568 219
Total Operating Revenues 16,579 10,938 10,820 9,318
State Appropriations 8,605 G049 8,995 8917
Ad Valorem Taxes 7,620 7.207 5,541 6,019
Title TV 9,734 4,449 4444 4,838
Gifts 426 1,020 150 314
Investment income 334 300 582 1,131
Other non-operating revenues - - 12 3z
297 26,739 22,025 20,724 21431

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Total Revenues 3

o b oy
et [y

A
o

1,45
43,318 $ 32,963 3 31,544 $ 30,769

For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Tuition and fees (net of discounts)
Govermmental grants and confracts
Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts
Non-governmental grants and confracis
Sales and services of educational activities
Auxiliary enterprises

Other operating revenues

Total Operating Revenues

State appropriations
Ad valorem taxes
Gifis

Investment income

Other nop-operating revenues

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Total Revenues

2018 2009 2008 2007
18.58% 13.35% 15.11% 13.67%
5.66% 1.19% 2.53% 2.38%
2.33% 4.43% 3.84% 3.39%
0.47% 0.38% 0.02% 0.00%
0.83% 1.02% 1.13% 0.97%
9.74% 9.43% 9.87% 9.17%
0.61% 1.08% 1.80% 0.71%
38.27% 33.18% 30.28%
19.86% 27.45% 28.98%
17.59% 21.86% 19.56%
(.98% 3.09% 1.67%
0.82% (3.91% 3.68%
0.00% 0.00% 0.10%
39.26% 53.32% 51.61% 53.99%
77.53% 86.50% 33.91% 84.28%




For the Year Ended August 31,

{amounts expressed in thousands)

2006 2003 2004 2003 2002

3,322 $ 3555 § 3,620 g 3,112 § 2848

G43 144 277 402 281

632 365 612 938 956

52 & 59 73

353 330 268 145 151

2,561 2,610 2,766 2,406 2,385

232 242 276 117 160

8,313 7.252 7,828 7,233 6,855

8,821 8,524 8,517 9217 9,769

3,651 5,602 5,373 5,010 4,935

5,185 5,487 5.044 4,363 3,603

153 639 187 435 297

3 308 187 246 317
(72) (33) (353 (38} (5)

20,049 20,557 19273 19,233 13,936

28,364 5 27309 $§ 27101 $ 26466 $§ 25,791

For the Year Ended Aogust 31,
{amounts expressed in thousands)
2006 2003 2004 2003 2002

13.47% 12.78% 12.39% 11.76% 11.05%
227% 0.532% 1.52% 1.09%
2.30% 1.31% 2.26% 313% 371%
0.18% 0.02% 0.00% 0.22% 0.28%
1.24% 1.15% 0.59% 0.56% 0.39%
9.03% 9.39% 10.21% Q.05% 9.25%
0.82% 0.87% 1.02% 0.44% 0.62%
2932% 26.08% 28.83% 27.33% 26.58%
31.10% 30.65% 31.42% 34.83%% 37.88%
19.92% 20.14% 19.83% 18.93% 19.21%
0.54% 2.43% 0.69% 1.64% 1.15%
1.10% 1.11% 0.69% 0.93% 1.23%
-0.23% -0.19% -0.13% -0.14% -0.02%
52.40% 34.19% 52.50% 36.19% 59.43%
31.72% 30.27% §1.309% 83.31% 86.03%




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statistical Supplement 3
Program Expenses by Fupction
Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)

Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional sapport
Operaticn and maintenance of plant
Scholarships and fellowships
Auxiliary enterprises
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Interest on capital related debt

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Total Expenses

Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships and fellowships
Aunxiliary enterprises
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Interest on capital related debt

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Total Expenses

2011

For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2010 2009 2003 2007

$ 15,144

$ 12,992 314,601 313,661 $ 13,663

90 30 78 126 204
2,339 2,352 1,788 1,733 1,835
2,817 2,900 2,316 2227 2,167
4,007 3,374 3,223 2,990 2,949
2,998 3,298 3,163 2,510 2,622

13,803 11,054 774 1,010 771
3,627 3,399 3,624 3,328 3,204
1,466 1414 1,054 1,002 873

46,291 40,813 30,624 28,587 28,390

795 890 959 962 941
795 890 59 962 941

$47,088

a9
541,703 $31.585 529,549 529331

For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
32.16% 31.15% 42.08% 45.83% 46.38%
0.15% 0.07% 6.27% 0.43% 0.70%
4.987% 5.64% 6.10% 5.91% 6.26%
5.98% 6.95% 7.90% 7.59% 7.39%
8.51% 8.09% 10.99% 10.19% 10.05%
£837% 7.91% 10.80% 8.56% 8.94%
29.31% 26.51% 2.64% 3.44% 2.63%
7.70% 8.15% 12.36% 11.35% 10.92%
3.11% 3.39% 3.59% 342% 3.32%
98.31% 97.87% 96.73% 96.72% 96.79%
1.69% 2.13% 327% 3.28% 3.21%
1.65% 2.13% 327% 3.28% 3.21%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

100.00%




For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thoasands)

2006 2003 2004 2003 2002
312,485 $11.362 $ 10,976 $11.369 311,194

71 - - - -
1.434 1,280 1,397 1,246 1,324
2,148 2,003 1,942 1,983 1.663
3,027 2,569 2377 2,478 2,458
2,704 2,152 2,036 2,095 2,168
1,318 1,930 2,216 2,033 1,879
3,058 3,070 3,014 2,655 2,558
049 923 794 723 719
27,194 25,339 24,759 24,583 23,963
267 322 384 442 496
267 322 384 442 496
527461 $ 25,661 525,143 §25025 $24.459

For the Year Ended August 31,

{amounts expressed in thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
45.46%  44.28% 43.65% 45.43% 45.77%
0.26% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
5.20% 4.99% 5.56% 4.98% 5.41%
7.82% 7.81% 7.75% 7.92% 5.80%
11.02% 10.01% 9.45% 9.91% 10.05%
9.85% 8.39% 8.10% 8.37% 8.86%
4.80% 7.72% 8.81% 3.12% 7.68%
11.14% 11.96% 11.99% 10.61% 10.46%
3.46% 3.60% 3.16% 2.89% 2.94%
99.03% 98.75% 98.47% 98.23% 97.97%
0.97% 1.25% 1.53% 1.77% 2.03%
0.97% 1.25% 1.53% 1.77% 2.03%
100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00%  100.00%
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 4

Tuition and Fees

Last Ten Academic Years

(unaudited)
Resident
Fees per Semester Credit Hour (SCH)
Registration

Academic Year In-District Out-of-District General Fee Facilities Use

(Fall) Tuition Fees Fees {per student) Fees
2010 $ 34 $ 45 3 22 3 - 5 -
2009 34 43 20 - -
2008 34 24 20 - -
2007 32 22 17 - -
2006 30 20 14 - -
2003 27 14 12 - -
2004 27 14 _ 9 g
2003 22 11 - 2 8
2002 20 10 - 2 g
2001 20 10 - 2 7

Nomn-resident
Fees per Semester Credit Hour (SCH)
Non-Resident Mon-Resident Registration

Academic Year Tuition Tuition General Fee Facilities Use

(Fall) Out of State International Fees (per student) Fees
2010 3 160 3 100 3 22 b - h -
2009 100 100 20 - -
2008 70 70 20 - -
2007 60 60 17 - -
2006 53 33 14 - -
2005 35 35 12 - -
2004 33 35 - 2 8
2003 35 35 - 2 8
2002 100 160 - 2 8
2001 100 100 - 2 7

Note: Includes hasic enrollment tition and fees but excludes course based fees such as laboratory fees, testing fees and

ic
certification fees.




Resident

Flat fees per semester

Increase
Transeript/ Costfor 12 Costfor 12 from Prier Increase from
Technology Student Diplema SCH In- SCH Out- Year In- Prior Year Out-
Fees, Services Fees Fees District of-District District of-District
5 15 3 - $ - 3 8§52 $ 1392 2.90% 1.75%
15 - - 828 1,368 27.78% 46.13%
- - - 648 936 10.20% 9.86%
- - - 588 852 9.29% 9.51%
10 - - 538 778 14.96% 22.33%
- - - 468 636 2.63% 1.92%
- 10 2 456 624 15.15% 18.18%
- 10 2 396 528 6.45% 7.32%
- 10 2 372 492 3.33% 2.50%
- 10 2 360 480 3.45% 2.56%
Non-resident
Flat fees per semester
Increase
Transeript/ Cost for Coast for 12 from Prior Increase from
Technology Student Diploma 12 8CH SCH Inter- Year Prior Year
Fees Services Fees Fees Out of State national Out of State International
5 15 5 - 3 - 3 1,644 5 1,644 1.48% 1.48%
15 - - 1,620 1,620 50.00% 50.00%
- - - 1,080 1,080 16.88% 16.88%
- - - 624 924 10.26% 10.26%
10 - - 838 838 4.23% 4.23%
- - 804 804 1.32% 1.52%
- 10 2 792 792 0.00% 0.00%
- 10 2 792 792 -40.54% -40.54%
- 10 2 1,332 1,332 0.91% 0.91%
- 10 2 1.320 1,320 0.00% 0.00%



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 5

Assessed Value and Taxable Assessed Value of Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(unaudited)
[ (amounts expressed in thousands)
Taxable Assessed Ratio of Taxable
Assessed Valuation of Value Assessed Value to
Fiscal Year Property Less: Exemptions (TAY) Assessed Value

2010-11 $ 5,661,485 5 517,016 $ 5,144 449 90.87%
2009-10 5,629,171 525,453 5,103,718 90.67%
2008-09 3,532,575 527,661 5004914 90.46%
2007-08 5,110,468 531,166 4,579,302 89.61%
2006-07 4,757,836 512,677 4,245,159 §9.22%
20035-06 4,468,419 513,513 3,954,906 88.51%
2004-05 4,296,112 321,420 3,774,692 §7.86%
2003-04 3,778,842 230,649 3,548,193 93.90%
2002-03 3,736,823 188,802 3,348,021 94.95%
2001-02 4215371 685,670 3,529,701 83.73%

Scurce: Victoria County Appraisal District
Naotes: Property is assessed at full market value.

(a) per $100 Taxable Assessed Valuation




Direct Rate

Maintenance &

Operations Debt

{a) Service (a) Total (a)

b 0.1290 $ 0.0241 3 0.1531
0.1280 0.0254 0.1534

0.1189 0.0256 0.14453

0.1167 0.0278 0.1445

0.1113 0.0303 0.1416
0.112¢ 0.06287 0.1416

0.1148 0.0313 0.1461

0.1166 0.0323 0.1491

(0.1070 0.0324 0.1394

0.1085 0.0309 0.1394
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 6

State Appropriation per FTSE and Contact Hour

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{(umandited)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

m Appropriation per FTSE ' |

Appropriation per Contact Hour

Academic  Voc/Tech State

State Contact Contact Total Appropriatien
Fiscal State FTSE Appropriation Hours Hours Contact per Contact

Year Appropriation (a) per FTSE (ay )] Hours Hour
2010-11 3 6,308 2,774 3 2,274 1,191 614 1,805 % 3.49
2009-10 6,370 2,751 2,316 1,122 388 1,710 3.73
2008-09 6,816 2,677 2,546 1,046 360 1,606 4.24
2007-08 5,816 2,665 2,538 1,043 563 1,606 4.24
2006-07 6,837 2,767 2471 1,051 579 1,630 4.19
20035-06 6,847 32,720 2,517 1,073 591 1,664 4.11
2004-03 6,309 2,926 2,327 1,069 627 1,726 3.94
2003-04 6,809 2,508 2,341 1,113 623 1,736 3.92
2002-03 7.054 2,815 2,506 1,076 623 1,701 4.13
2001-02 7,692 2,993 2,754 1,047 652 1,699 4.33

Notes:

FTSE is defined as the number of full time students plus total
hours taken by part-time students divided by 12.

(a) Source CBMO001
(b) Source CBMOOA

h
—




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statistival Supplement 7
Principal Taxpayers
Last Ten Tax Years

funaudited)
Type of [ Taxable Assessed Value (TAV) by Tax Year (3009 omitted)
Taxpayer Business 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
AEP Texas Central Co. Utility 3 39228 3 12,579 3 45,193 40,557 3 51,018
Adr Liquide America Corp. Manufacturng - - 25,167 24,404 27,680
Carlisle Plastics Inc. Manufacturing - - - - -
Central Power & Light Utility . - - - -
Covalence Specialty Materials Manufscturing - - 22,450 -
CDM Resource Management Utility - - -
E. I DuPont De Nemours & Co Manufacturing 36,398 43,432 348,219 Re72
Eguistar Chemicals LP Manufacturing 24,062 22,407 37,317 46,528 45,499
HE Butt Grocery Co. Grocery Store - - - -
H S Victona LP Shopping Mall - - - B -
Tnvista Manufacruring 228276 343268 419,296 428,491
Invista SARL Manufacturing 8,49% 37,066 - -
James Wayne A Real Estate - - - - -
MRO Commercial Inc. Shepping Mall - - - - -
Schlumberger Well Services, Inc. Well Bervice - - 21,602 -
South Texas Electric Co-og, Inc. Urility 78,466 83,312 23,659 20,508
Southwestern Bell Tefephone Thility 20,807 23,831 28,447 26,208
Tyoo Plastics LP Manufacturing - B - - 23.909
Union Gas Operating Co. Natural Gas - [ 27,473 268,322 34,505
Vicroria Hospital LLC Hospital 22,939 7 - 19,537
Victoria Regional Medical Center Hospital - - - - -
Victoria Retwil Properties LP Shopping Mall - - - - -
Victoria WLE LP Manufacturing 101,590 76,180 50,091 - -
WTK Limited Office Building - - - - -
Totals § 398,650 & 602,015 3 720,275 692,484 % 712,025
Total Taxable Assessed Value 3 35,144489 5 3103718 3 5004913 4212710 8§ 35354906
Type of [ Y of Taxable Assessed Vaiue (TAV) by Tax Year l
Taxpayer Business 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
AEP Texas Central Co. Utility 0.76% 0.83% 0.90% 0.56% 1.29%
Adr Liquide America Corp. Manufacturing 0.00%: 0.00% 0.30% 0.38% (0.70%
Carlisle Plastics Inc. Manufacturing 0.00% 0.60% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Central Power & Light Utility 0.00%4 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Covalence Specialty Materials Manufbeturing 0.00% 6.00% 0.00% 0.53% 0.00%
DM Resourcs Management Unlity 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
E. I DuPont De Nemours & Co Manuofacturing 06.71% 0.87% 0.93% (.33%
Equistar Chemicals LP Manufacturing 3.44% (.75% 1.10% 1.15%
H E Buit Grocery Co. Grocery Store 0.00% G.00% 0.00% 0.050%
H S Vicworia LP Shopping Mall 0.00% .00% 0.00% 0.00%
Invista Manufacturing 4.49% 5.86% 9.95% 10.33%
mvistaS ARL Manufacturing i 0.72% (.76% 0.00% 0.00%
Tames Wayne A Real Estate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
MRO Commercial Inc. Shopping Mall (3.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Schlumberger Well Services, Inc. Wel] Service 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sourh Texas Electric Co-op, Ine. Utility 1.45% 1.48% 1.71% 0.32%
Southwestern Bell Telephone Utility 0.40% (1.46% 0.49% 0.66%
Tyco Plastics LF Manufacturing 0.00% 0.00% 5.00% 0.66%
Unien Gas Operating Co. Narural Gas 0.00% 0.55% 0.87%
Victoria Hospital LLC Hospital 0.45% . 0.00% 0.49%
Victoria Regional Medical Center Hospital 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Victoria Retall Properties LP Shopping Mail 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Victoria WLE LP Manuofeeraring , 1.97% 1.49% 1.00% (0.00%
VTK Limited Office Building 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Totals 11.64% 11.80% 14.35% 165.44% 18.00%

17e3

ource: Victoria County Appraisal District




Taxable Assessed Value (TAV) by Tax Year (3000 omitted)

2004 2003 2001
3 M 33,731 § 31,887 % 47,463
33,292 35,181 49,712

- 24,793 24,734 33018

- - - 18,388
43,473 38,6896 3 586,771
32,201 49 849 34,731
20,747 21132 . . ;

461,848 452,791 - B -

- - - - 20,332
28,960 23212 32,497 35,797 36476
22 957 - - ~ -
27454 21,083 16,433 18,924 51
18,975 20,783 20,021 20,023 4

- - 26,067 26,848 -

3 738775 % 754,366 § 807,372 % 837244 % 916,133

3 3,774,692 % 3,548,193 § 3548021 S 3,329,701 3,334,979
% of Taxable Assessed Value (TAV) by Tax Year ) [

2005 2004 2003 2802 2001
1.46% 1.51% A7 1.40% 1.24%
0.80% 11.9a% 0.59% 1.23% 1.49%
(3.00% §.70% {3, 70% 0.70% 04.69%
2.00% 04.00% 0,00% (0.48% (.36%
0.00% 0.00% 5.00% 0.00% G.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.50%
1.07% 1.08% 1 Y 17.59%
1.38% 1.40% 1.46% 1.64%
3.00% 0.00% 0.41% 0.00% 0.00%
0.35% 0.60% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
12.23% 13.04% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% (3.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
3.00% 9.00% 0.00% G.00% 0.61%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.77% 0.80% 1.01% 1.06%
0.61% (1.00% 0,00%
0.73% 0.55% 0.54%
0.55% &.57%

0.00% 3.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0.76% 0.00%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00%% 0.00% (.00% G00% 0.00%
20.13% 21 26% 23 76% 2377 27.47%
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 8

Property Tax Levies and Collecfions

Last Ten Tax Years

(tmaudited)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Prior
Fiscal Year Cumnulative Adjusted Collectons - Collections of
Ended Levy Levy Tax Levy Current Levy Prior Levies
August 31, (2) Adjustments (b) {c) Percentage (d)
2011 $ 7648 § (3) % 7.645 5 7,514 98.29% 3 -
010 7,614 (6) 7,608 7,419 97.32% -
2009 7,088 (14} 7.074 6,892 97.43% -
2008 6,519 (16) 6,503 6,358 97.77% -
2007 5,970 (8) 3,962 5,829 97.77% -
2006 5,600 (18) 5,582 5465 97.90% -
2003 5,313 26 5,541 5,406 97.56% g0
2004 3,290 3 5,293 5,176 97.85% 81
2003 4,962 (17 4,945 4,832 97.71% 84
2002 4,909 (2} 4,907 4,740 - 96.60% 143
Source: Local Tax Assessor/Collector and District records.

(a) As reported in notes to the financial statements for the year of the levy.

(b} As of August 31st of the current reporting year.

{c) Property tax only - does not include penalties and interest.

{d) Represents cumulative collections of prior years not collected in the current year of the tax levy.

(e} Represents current year collections of prior year levies.



Current Cumulative
Collections of  Total Collections  Collections of
Prior Levies (e) {ct+d+e) Adjusted Levy
5 157 % 7.671 100.34%
131 7,530 90.24%
215 7.107 100.47%
11 5,829 89.64%
- 5,829 97.77%
75 5,540 99.25%
23 5,509 99.42%
9 5,269 89.55%
5 4,921 69.51%
3 4,886 0%.37%

1271
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 9

Ratios of Quistanding Debt

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)

For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

General Bonded Debt
General obligation bonds 3 12,635 $ 13,230 3 13,830 $ 14,400 $ 14,930
Notes - - - b -
Less: Funds resiricted for

debt service (258) (234) (229 (183) (163}
Net general bonded debt 12,397 12,996 13,601 14,217 14,767
Other Debt
Revenue bonds 3,080 3,410 3716 3,995 4,270
Maintenance tax notes 1,075 1,580 2,063 2,500 -
Notes - - - - -
Capital lease obligations = - - - -
Total Qutstanding Debt 3 16,552 S 17,986 b 19,376 5§ 20712 3 19,037
General Bonded Debt Ratios
Per Capita b 142.83 $ 148.04 3 156.77 $ 164.76 3 173.20
Per FTSE 4,469 4,724 5,031 5,335 5,337
As a percentage of Taxable

Assessed Value ) 0.24% 0.25% 0.27% 0.31% 0.35%
Total Qutstanding Debt Ratios
Per Capita 3 180.71 3 204.88 3 223.34 $ 240.03 3 22329
Per FTSE 5,967 6,538 7,238 7,972 6,880
As a percentage of Taxable Assessed’ 0.32% 0.35% 0.39% 0.45% 0.45%

Notes: Ratios calculated using population and TAV from current year. Debt per student calculated using full-time

-equivalent enrollment,




For the Year Ended August 31,

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
3 14,500 5 1,110 $ 2,195 b 3,225 $ 4,210
(131) (181) (58 (38) 25)
14,369 1,000 2,137 3,187 4,185
4,535 4,790 5,030 5,260 5475
5 18,904 5 5,799 g 7.167 3 8,447 5 5,660
3 168.88 § 11.84 3 2313 $ 37.55 $ 49.42
5,283 345 735 1,132 1,454
0.36% 0.03% 0.06% 0.09% 0.12%
3 222,18 s 68.02 5 84.28 § §9.53 5 114.07
6,950 1,982 2,463 3,001 3,448
0.48% 0.15% 0.20% 0.24% 0.27%

Ly
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 10

Legal Debt Margin Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(unaudited)

Taxable Assessed Valuoe

General Obligation Bonds

Starutory Tax Levy Limit for Debt Service

Less: Funds Restricted for Repayment of
General Obligation Bonds

Total Net General Obligation Debt

Current Year Debt Service Requiremenis

Excess of Statutory Limit for Debt Service

Over Current Requirements

Net Current Requirements as a % of

Statutory Lirait

For the Year Ended August 31,

(amount expressed in thousands)

Note: Texas Education Code Section 130.122 limits the debt service tax levy of community colleges to $0.50 per

hundred dollars taxable assessed valuation.

2011 2010 2009 2068 2007

§ 5144460 5,103,718 § 5004914 § 4579302 4,245,159
s 25722 25519 § 25025 8 22,897 21,226
(238) (234) (229) (133) (163}

25,464 25,285 24,796 22,714 21,063

1,209 1,260 1,253 1,252 1,288

S 24255 24025 5 23543 % 21,462 19,775
3.70% 4.02% 4.09% 4.67% 5.30%




For the Year Ended August 31,

{amount expressed in thousands)

in
Ly

2006 2005 2004 2003 1002

S 3934506 § 3774692 5 3348193 5 3.343,021 $ 3,529,701
§ 19,773 Y 18,373 § 17,741 § 17,746 § 17,649
(131) (10 (38) (383 (23)

15,644 18,772 17,683 17,762 17,624

1,136 1,161 1154 1,153 1,141

3 18,508 $ 17611 3 16,529 § 16349  § 16,483
5.08% 5.62% 6.18% 6.29% 6.32%




VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistieal Sapplement 11

Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years

{unaudited)

Revenue Bonds

| Pledged Revenues (3000 omitted)
Tiscal Year
Ended August Facility Use Investment
31, Tuition (a) General Fee Fees Registration Fees Income Total
2011 3 142 3 1,895 § - 8 - % -3 2,037
2010 132 1,589 - - - 1,721
2009 119 1,512 - - - 1,631
2008 133 1,273 - - 78 1,484
2007 133 1,182 - B 238 1,353
2006 131 1,013 - - 186 1,343
2005 133 958 - - 139 1,230
2004 138 - 679 161 81 1,039
2003 134 - 657 155 59 1,003
2002 129 - 667 155 126 1,077

(a) Per the bond covenant, tuition is pledged at $13 per student for Fall and Spring semesters and 37.50
per stadent for Summer semesters.




Debt Service Requirements (3000 omitted)

Coverage
Principal Interest Total Ratio
300 8 175 473 4.29
300 173 475 3.62
285 188 473 345
275 200 475 312
265 216 481 3.23
253 232 487 2.76
240 246 486 2.533
230 260 490 2.12
215 273 488 2.06
205 285 490 2.20
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 12

Demographic and Economic Statistics - Taxing District

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(unaudited) -
Dristriet Distriet
Personal Personal
Income (a) Income District
Calendar District (thousands Per Unemployment

Year Population of dollars) Capita Rate
2010 86,793 a a 7.3%
2609 87,790 5 3,349,267 38,151 7.1%
2008 84,755 3,278,989 37,788 3.9%
2007 86,291 3,026,271 35,121 3.5%
2006 85,258 2,851,188 33,442 3.6%
2005 85,086 2,616,252 30,748 4.6%
2004 85,250 2,499,138 29,315 6.1%
2003 85,041 2,369,083 27,858 6.2%
2002 84,873 2,318,135 27,313 3.9%
2001 84,685 2,275,727 26,837 4.1%

Sources:
Population from U.S. Bureau of the Census.
Personal income from U.S. bureau of Economic Analysis.

Unemployment rate from Texas Workforce Commission

Notes:

a. Not yet available.

(3]
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VICTORILA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE PISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 13

Principal Emplovers

Current Fiscal Year

(unaudited)
Percentage of
Number of Total
Employer Emplovees Employment Industry / Service Type
Victoria ISD 2,178 10.63% Education
Formosa Plastic 1,610 7.89% Petrochemical/Plastics
The Inteplast Group 1,400 6.87% Plastic Products
Citizens Medical Center 994 4.87% Hospital
DeTar Healthcare System 926 4.54% Hospital
Spherion 650 3.19% Teleservices
HEB. 646 3.17% Grocery
Calhoun ISD 640 3.14% Education
Dow - Seadrift Operations 617 3.03% Petrochemical
King Fisher Marine 604 2.96% Construction / Dredging
Total 10,265 50.34%
Source:

Texas Workforce Commission
hitp://www.tracer2. com/cgi/dataanalysis/labForceReport.asp?menuchoice=LABFORCE

Victoria Economic Development Board
hitp:/fwrww. victoriaede.com/index. phpTmodule=ContentExpress&file=index&func=display&ceid=7 | &meid=05



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 14

Faculty, Staff, and Administrators Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(unaudited)
For the Year Ended August 31,
2016 2009 2008 2007 2006

Faculty

Full-Time 98 100 96 101 100

Part-Time 87 79 78 73 38

Total 185 179 174 174 138
Percent

Full-Time 53.0% 33.9% 55.2% 58.0% 63.3%

Part-Time 47.0% 44 1% 44 8% 42.0% 36.7%
Staff and Administrators

Full-Time : 174 168 172 173 165

Part-Time 3 4 5 4 6

Total 179 172 177 179 171
Percent

Full-Time . 97.2% 97.7% 97.2% 07.8% 96.5%

Part-Time 2.8% 23% 2.8% 2.2% 3.5%
FTSE per Full-time Faculty 283 275 27 26.4 27.7
FTSE per Full-Time Staff Member 15.9 16.4 36 152 16.8
Average Annual Faculty Salary $50,320 $30,427 347,608 $49.313 $47 473




For the Year Ended August 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
103 103 101 104
3G 39 51 75 97
162 162 152 33 201
63.6% 55.4% 62.0% 56.6%
36.4% 44.6% 38.0% 43.4%
165 165 165 159
7 7 4 S
172 172 169 164
95.9% 95.9% 96.5% 97.5%
4.1% 4.1% 3.5% 2.35%
26.4 28.4 28.8 26.
16.5 17.7 17.6 17.6
845247 $44,349 843,262 542,511 541,636

&
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT

VICTORIA, TEXAS
Statistical Supplement 15
Enrollment Details

Last Five Fiscal Years

(unaudited)

Fall 2010 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Student Classification Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
00-30 hours 2.671 61.63% 2,464 56.85% 2,379 54.89%
31-60 hours 1,123 25.91% 1,039 23.97% 1,022 23.58%
> 60 hours 540 12.46% 586 13.52% 589 13.59%
Total 4,334 100.00% 4,089 94.35% 3.990 92.06%

Fall 2009 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Semester Hour Load Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Less than 3 20 0.46% 46 1.06% 47 1.08%
3-5 semester hours 892 20.58% 832 19.20% 939 21.67%
6-8 Semester hours 976 22.52% 972 22.43% 943 21.76%
§-11 semester hours 747 17.24% 702 16.20% 758 17.49%
12-14 semester hours 1,342 30.96% 1,248 28.75% 1,000 23.07%
15-17 semester hours 330 7.61% 263 6.07% 174 4.01%
18 & over 27 0.62% 28 0.65% 129 2.98%
Total 4,334 100.00% 4,089 94.35% 3,990 92.06%
Average course load 8.46 §.38 8.58

Fall 2010 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Tuition Status Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Texas Resident (in-District) 2,441 56.32% 2,212 51.04% 2,088 48.18%
Texas Resident (out-of-District) 1,836 42.36% 1,854 42.78% 1,884 43.47%
Non-Resident Tuition 57 1.32% 23 0.53% 18 0.42%
Total 4.334 100.00% 4,089 94.35% 3,890 92.06%




Fall 2007 Fall 2000
Number Percent Number Percent
2,380 58.20% 2,366 58.62%
1,019 24.92% 1,061 27.03%
588 14.38% 579 14.35%
3,987 97.51% 4,036 100.00%
Fall 2007 Fall 2006
Number Percent Number Percent
37 0.90% 39 0.97%
979 23.94% 933 23.12%
622 22.55% 963 23.86%
737 18.02% 662 16.40%
1,029 235.17% 1,142 28.30%
161 3.94% 171 4.24%
122 2.98% 126 3.12%
3,987 97.51% 4,036 100.00%
8.51 3.60
Fall 2047 Fall 2006
Number Percent Number Percent
2,105 51.48% 2,146 33.17%
1,844 45.10% 1,865 46.21%
38 0.93% 25 0.62%
3,987 97.51% 4,036 100.00%
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT
VICTORIA, TEXAS

Statistical Supplement 16

Student Prafile

Last Five Fiscal Years

(anaudited)

Fall 2610 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Gender Numbeyr Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Female 2,775 64.03% 2,682 61.88% 1,349 31.15%
Male 1,539 35.97% 1,407 32.46% 2,641 60.94%
Toral 4334 100.00% 4.089 94.35% 3,990 92.06%

Fall 2010 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Fthaic Origin Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
White 2,503 57.775% 2,353 54.29% 2,369 54.66%
Hispanic 1,513 34.96% 1,408 32.49% 1,311 30.25%
African American 208 4.80% 233 5.42% 202 4.66%
Asian 66 1.52% 50 1.15% 66 1.52%
Foreign 18 0.42% 33 0.76% 34 0.78%
Native Americarn 24 0.33% 10 0.23% 3 0.18%
Total 4,334 100.00% 4,089 94.35% 3,990 92.06%

Fall 2010 Fall 2009 Fall 2008
Age Number Percent Number Percent Number | Percent
Under 18 403 9.30% 470 10.84% 318 11.95%
18-21 1,806 41.67% 1,687 38.92% 1,617 37.31%
22 -24 636 14.67% 589 13.59% 560 12.92%
25-35 1,019 23.51% 902 20.81% 203 18.57%
36-30 394 9.09% 367 8.47% 399 9.21%
51 & over 76 1.75% 74 1.71% 91 2.10%
Total 4,334 100.00% 4,089 94.35% 3,990 92.06%
Average Age 2478 2430 24.22




Fall 2007 Fall 2006
Number Percent Number Percent
2,653 64.88% 2,712 67.97%
1,334 32.62% 1,324 33.18%
3087 97.51% 4,036 101.13%
Fall 20607 Fall 2006
Number Percent Number Percent
2,384 58.30% 2,432 60.95%
1,335 32.65% 1,307 32.76%
180 4.40% 20¢ 3.24%
59 1.4454 59 1.48%
19 0.46% 16 0.40%
10 0.24% 13 0.33%
3987 97.51% 4,036 101.15%
Fall 2087 Fall 2006
Number Percent Number Percent
481 11.76% 486 12.18%
1,648 40.30% 1,388 39.80%
334 13.06% 569 14.26%
201 19.59% 831 20.83%
432 10.56% 4354 11.38%
91 2.23% 108 271%
3.987 97.51% 4,036 101.15%
2435 24.70
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Transfers to Senfor Institutions

2009 Fall Students as of Fall 2010

(Includes only public senior colleges in Texas)

1 University of Houston - ¥ictoria

2 Texas State University

3 Texas A&M University - College Station
4 University of Texas - Austin

5 University of Texas - San Aatonic

6 Texas A&M University - Corpus Chosti
7 Texas A&M University - Kingsville

§  Texas Tech University

9 University of Houston

10 Sam Houston State University
11 Texas Tech University Health Science Center
12 Lamar University
3 University of Nerth Texas
14 University of Texas - Arlington
15 Tarleton State University
16 Texas Woman's University
17 University of Texas Medial Branch Galveston
18 Angelo State University
19 Stephen F. Austin State University
20 University of Texas - Pan American
21 Midwestern State University
22 Prairie View A&M University
23 Sul Ross State University
24 Texas A&M University - Commerce
25 Texas A&M University - Galveston
26 University of Houston - Clear Lake
27 University of Texas - Dallag
28 University of Texas - Perrmian Basim
29  University of Texas - Tyler
30 University of Texas M.D. Anderson Cancer Center
31 West Texas A&M University
Taotals

Transfer Transfer Transfer Total of All Yol All
Student Student Student Sample Sample
Count Count Couant Tech- Transfer Transfer
Academic Technical Prep Students Students

231 13 13 257 38.30%

93 2z 6 161 15.05%

83 1 - 39 13.26%

56 1 3 &0 8.94%

29 - 3 32 4.77%

24 - 2 26 3.87%

19 - 3 22 328%

13 - - 13 1.94%

13 - - 13 1.54%

13 - 1 i2 1.79%

4 - 4 8 1.19%

I - 4 0.60%

4 - - 4 0.60%

2 i 1 4 0.60%

3 - - 3 0.45%

3 - B 3 0.45%

3 - - 3 0.43%

2 - - 2 0.30%

2 - - 2 0.30%

2 - - 2 0.30%

1 1 0.15%

- - 1 1 0.15%

1 - - 1 (1.15%

1 B 1 0.13%

- 1 - 1 0.15%

t - - 1 0.15%

1 - - 1 0.15%

1 - - 1 0.15%

L - 1 0.15%

L - - i 0.15%

1 - - 1 0.15%
614 20 37 671 160.00%,
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Schedule of Capital Asset Information

Fiscal Years 2004 through 2011

For the Year Ended August 31,

2011 2010 2009 2008 2407
Academic buildings 12 10 10 9 9
Square footage 334 084 325927 325,927 245,030 245 030
Libraries i 1 I 1 1
Square footage 49,768 49,768 49,768 49,768 49,768
Number of Volumes 293,923 295,923 295,923 265,923 295923
Administrative and support buildings 2 2 2 2 2
Square footage 22,509 22,509 22,509 22,309 22,509
Museums i 1 1 1 1
Square footage 8,850 8,830 8,450 8,850 8,850
Student Center 1 1 1 1
Square footage 31,659 31,639 31,659 31,639 31,659
Dining Facilities 1 1 1 1 1
Average daily customers 1.000 1,800 1,000 1,000 1,000
Boekstore 1 1 1 1 i
Athletic Facilities 2 2 2 2 2
Square footage 73,308 73,308 73,308 73,308 73,308
Gymmasiums 1 1 1 1 1
Fitness Centers 1 1 1 1 1
Tennis Courts 1 L 1 1 1
Plant facilities 1 1 1 1 1
Square footage 27,600 27,060 27,000 27,000 27.000
Transportation
Light Trucks/Vans 2 2 2 2 2

Ambulances 1 1 1 1




2006 2005 2004
9 9 9
245,030 245.03 245,030
1 1 1
49,768 49,768 49,768
295,923 289,953 287,001
2 2 2
22,509 22,509 22,509
1 1 1

8,850 8,850 8,850

1 | 1
31,659 31,659 31,639
1 1 1
1,000 1,000 1,000
1 1 1

2 2 2
73,308 73,308 73,308
1 | 1

1 1 1

1 1 1

1 | 1
27,000 27,000 27,000
2 2 2

1 ] 1

el

v}
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